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DEL MONTE PACIFIC
LIMITED

MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION

Head, Disclosure Department

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.

3~ Floor, Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Tnangle, Ayala Avenuo
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Madam:;

We submit herewith the attached quarterly repont (SEC Form 17-Q) of Del Monte Pacific
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lgnacia C. O. Sison
Chief Financial Officer
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-(}
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2) (b) THEREUNDER
1. For the gquarterly pericd ended September 30, 2013
2. Commission identification number. NIA
3. BIR Tax Identification No, NIA

4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter Del Monte Pacific Limited

5. British Virgin Islands
Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

6. Industry Classification Code: [ |(SEC Use Only)
7. cfo Philippine Resident Agent,

JY Campos Centre

8" Avenue, 30" Street

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1624
Address of issuer's principal office Postal Code

8. c/o.Philippine Resident Agent, +632 856 2556
Issuer's telephone number, including area code

9. NIA
Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report

10.5ecunties registered pursuant to Sections B and 12 of the Code, or Sections 4 and
8 of the RSA

Title of each Class Number of shares of common
stock outstanding and amount
of debt outstanding

Common Shares 1,2586,600,071

11. Are any or all of the securities listed on a Stock Exchange?
Yes [/ ] No [ ]

If yes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed
therein:

Singapore Stock Exchange Comman Shares
Philippine Stock Exchange Common Shares



12. Indicate by check mark whether the registrant:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC
Rule 17 thereunder or Sections 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1
thereunder, and Sections 26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the
Philippines, during the preceding twelve (12) months (or for such shorter
pariod the registrant was required o file such reports)

Yes [/] No [ ]

(b) has been subject to such filing requireaments for the past ninety (90) days.
Yes [/] MNo [ ]



PART I--FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements.
Please refer to the Financial Statements (FS) section of this report, FS to FS51.

Iltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.

Please refer to the Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations section of this report.
PART ll--OTHER INFORMATION
Mot Applicable
SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securties Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized.

Issuer Del Monte Pacific Limited

%«%'@ @ﬁ,&&w

Signature and Title Ignacia C. O. Sison
Chief Financial Officer and Duly Authorized Officer

Date MNovember 14, 2013



Del Monte Pacific Limited
and its Subsidiaries

Financial Statements and Accompanying Notes
Period ended 30 September 2013



Statements of financial position

Il Morte PacifTe Lirdted and I Subsdddiania
Finaneicl stolrments
Feriod Ended 30 Seprember 2013

As at 30 September 2013 and 31 December 2012

MOA=-Ci Frenl assels
Property, plant and equipment
Subsidiaries

Joint venture

Intangible assets

Deferred 3y assels - et
Other pusets

Cuorrent asscis

Inventories

Biological assets

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Taotal nssets

Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Equity aitributable to owners
of ithe Company

MNon-controlling intercsis

Total equity

Mon-current labilities
Financial liabilities
Employee Benefits

Current liahilities
Trade and other payables
Financial liabilitics
Current tax labilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of these Ninanceal stalements.
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Group Company
2013 2012 013 22
(Unaodited) (Hestated)
USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 LISS"D00
B9_156 93350 -
- - 85442 85442
21,246 21,507 . =
15,005 15433 -
751 1,831 - -
18,823 14,466 - -
[45.181 146,387 BE 442 B5.442
131,149 13458 - -
111,043 109,665 - -
90,327 102,388 105,288 80,159
E2.355 24,555 3520 232
415,424 330,066 I 60,585 80,591
360,605 496,653 246,027 165,833
12975 IDEIE 12975 [ORIR
219089 241777 80771 100432
232,064 152,595 103,746 111,250
L N A S
220,859 250,656 103,746 110,250
12,564 15,679 - -
2409 5,208 - -
14,973 20,887 - -
B5.336 94,029 142281 34,583
228,194 125,907 - i
2243 5174 - -
ST 2S00 142281 4583
330746 245997 142,281 54,583
560,605 496,653 246,027 165,833
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Income statemenits

Nine months ended 30 September

Revenue

Cost of sales

Giross profil

Dristribution and selling expenses
Cieneral and administrative expenses
(Hher expenses

Results from operaling activities

Finance income

Finance expense

Mel linance expense

Share of loss of joint venture,
net of tax

Profil before tavation
Tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Mon-confrolling interesis
Ohwners of the Company

Enrnings per share
Basic earnings per share (U5 cents)
[hiluted earnings per share (US cents)

el Monte Pacfic Lirgted and ity Sebsldlaries

Financial Slate menls

Feriod Frded 30 Seprember 20 2
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Mole  (Unowdited) ({Restated)
LSS 000 LISS" 00 LSS (MM LIS 004
1% 335,319 300,200 25,000 25,000
(255.565) (226.081) = s
79814 74,120 25,000 25,00
(23,004 ) (12.592) = =
(22544} [ 18515) (5,017 (3,348)
(2,333} (2. 105) {1.585) (413}
31,273 J0RTR 18,244 {3.761)
ilq 451 - 1ik
(4.615) {2.506) (94) e
ull] {4.2%) {2,355) (94] 10
{3.856) (5.041) = =
23,121 23,482 18,141 21249
21 (55400 (5127} = _ =
17,581 18,355 &, 141 21249
{260} (304 - -
17,847 18,751 18,141 21,249
22 1.38 1.74
22 1.37 1.73

The accompanying nodes form an integral part of these financial statemenis,
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Income stalements

Three months ended 30 September

Revenue

Cost of sales

Goross profit

Dristribution and selling expenses
Gieneral and administrative expenses
Other expenses

Results from operating activilies

Finance meome

Finance expense

Met finance expense

Share of loas of joint venture,
et of tax

Profit before tnxation
Tax

Profit for the year

Prafit attributable to:
Mon-controllmg inlerests
Chaners of the Company

Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share (S cents)
Criluted eamings per share (US cents)

el Monte Pacific Lindted and iy Suboddiaries
Financicl siaements
Period Ended 10 Seprember 2043

Liroup Company
203 1012 2013 2012
{Unaudited) (Hestated)
LSS 04 LSS 000 USS'000  USS"000

126,565 I 16,595 25,000 25,000
{95314) (87,091) _
31,652 29,504 25000 25,000
(8.442) (8,576) - 3
(9.66T) {6,200} (2391) (259)
{412} {1.534) (583) {159
13.131 13,194 (2,974) (1.018)
55 126 .
(20425 L] i94) =
(1.987) (R4} (943 3

(12400 (1.528) - -

9,904 10,684 21,932 23,985
(782)  (2479) - -
7122 8205 21,932 3085
(81) (113) -
7,203 E3IE 21,832 231085
0.56 0.77
0.55 077

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of comprehenasive income
Nine months ended 30 September

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (aller
reclassification adjusiment):
ltemis that will or may be reclassificd
sibsequently to profit or loss
Curmency translation differences
Met boss on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment, net of tax
Iiems that will nol be clussified to profit or
Foss
Remeasurement of Retirement Benefit — 1AS 19
Oiher comprehensive income/{loss) for the
year, net of fax
Total comprehensive income for the vear

Total comprehensive income atiributable fo:
Mon-controlling interests
Crwners of the Company

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

el Monte Faclfle Limited and i Subuidiania
Fimancial srademenre
Meriod Ended! 30 Seprember 2012

Croap Company
2003 2012 2013 2z
(Unaupdited) (Restated)
LISS"000 LIS5"000 LS5 000 LSS 04

[7.581 18,355 1K, 141 21,249

(14,643) 11,679 - -
1210 315

{12,735 12,004 - -

4,848 30569 18.141 21,249
{26 {3946}

5014 30,765 18,141 21249
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Statements of comprehensive income
Three months ended 30 September

Mrofit for the vear

Other comprehensive income (after
reclassification ad jusiment):
ltems that will or may be reclassificd
subsequently to profil or loss
Currency translation differences
et loss on revialuation of property, plant
and equipment, net of lax
Iiems that will nol be ¢lassified Lo profit or
Foss
Remeasurement of Retirement Benefit — 1AS 19
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the
year, net of fax
Total comprehensive income for the vear

Total comprebensive income atiributable to;
Mon-controlling interests
Crwners of the Company

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bl Mowde Paclfic Limived and its Subuldiorie
Financial statements
FPeriod Ended 20 Xeptember 201 7

Group Company
013 012 2013 i} Jod
(Unaudited) (Restated)
USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS"000

142 8,205 21,932 23,983

(1.426) 3,158 - =
{3.584) {671}

(5,010 2486 - -

2112 106592 21,932 23,985
151} (113}

2.193 10,808 21,932 23,985

FS5
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Statement of changes in equity

el Mownte Pacifie Limdted and ity Subaidionie

Nine months ended 30 September 2013 and 2012

Company

0z

At 1 Jarmeary 2002

Total comprehensive loss for the period
Ingume for the period

l'olal comprehensive income for the period

Transactions with owners of the Company
recogningd directly i equbty

Contributions by and distributions o
WIHEFS

Value of employee services received for tasae
of sharg optiens

Share-based payment iransactions

[FHvidends (rote 22)

Votal eontributions by and distnibations
o owmers of the Codmpany

AL M) September 2012  Unawudieed)

20138

ALl J.:I:rl.r.l.a.l.'r'.' 2013

Total comprebensive loas for ihe period
Income for the period

Total comprehensiveingome for the period

Tramwacthons with owners of the Company
recognised direcily in equity

Contributions by and distributions io
WIS

Value of emplovee services received for issue
of shage opiiens

Share Honus Dssue

Aoquisitlon of reasery shares

Sharg=hased paymend transactions

Share options exercised

[Hvidends {note 22)

Total contnibutions by and distributions
1o cramers o the Company

Ab 30 September 2013 (Unaudited)

Finamcial statementy
FPeriod Ended 30 September 26103
Share  Heserve
Share Share option forown  Helained — Tatal
capital premivm  reserve  shares  earmings  equiiy
USS'000  Us3°000  USY 000 USS'000 LSS0 LSS 000
[EH1E H9.212 2 367 {2054 24005 104,358
! = - - 21,249 20,249
- - - - 21249 21.249
- - 520 - 5In
= = (1,550 1,550 - -
3 5 § = 12330 (23370
- - {1,000 1,350 (23.370)  [(22.R30)
TLKIK f.212 1.337 (304) 21K 102,757
10818 69681 G953 (50dy 30200 101250
- - - 18,141 18141
a - = 18,141 IR 141
- - 458 - - A58
2157 - - - 1L15T) =
: . - {LI8%) - [21EE)
(563 [1L245) | _R0& -
- 234 (T 155 . 404
- - = (24319) (243019
2157 1338) (ELA (125} (26476)  (25.645)
12575 A4 o] (629 21866 037446

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stalements.
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Statements of cash Mows

Nine months ended 30 September 2013 and 2012

Cash Mlows from operating activities

Profit for the vear

Adjstments for

Amartbsation of intangible asets

Depreciation of properiy, plant and eguipment

Recopnition | reversal) of impatrment loss on accownts
receivables

Becogniten of impairment boss on inventory

Impairment lossi reversal j on property, plant
and equipment

( Gain W oss on disposal of property, plant and
cyuipment

Equity-seithed shane-haned payment transsciions

Share of profit of joint venture, net of

Tax expense

Changes in:

Cither nssels

lavenlories

HBiological assets

Trade nnd othes reecivables

T'rade und other payubles including emplovee benefits
Remessurement effect of retiremssnt plan

Crperating cash flows

Tanes paid

Met cash flows from operating activities

Canh Mows from investing activities

Interest reesived

Proceeds from disposal of propeny, plamt and
ey uiperscl

Purchase of property, pland and equipment

Additional invesiement in il venture

Ned cash MNows weed in investing sctivities

Cash flows from fimamcing activities
Inberest paid

Froceeds (rom bommow ings

Froceeds from exercise of share oplions
Aoquisition of treasury shanss

Dividends paid

Mt cash Nows wsed in fimancing activities

Met (decreaseVincrease in cash and cash
equivalenis

Cash and cash equivabents of beginning of vear

ElTect of exchanpe mte changes on halances
held in Foreign currency

Cash and cash equivalents at ead of year

Hed Movire Pacific Limited and i Subsidiaries
Financial xtafemenis
Period Ended 39 September 2013

Giroup Company

03 012 2013 2012
(Unawdited) ({Restated)
LS5 0l LS5 000 LS5 D) LIS5" (k)

17,847 18751 18,141 21,249
12K 42K . -
12,724 0444 - -
707 138 = =
1,141 o4 - -
1240} (203} _ i
{133} {121 = =
458 1| 458 S0
3550 4645 = -
5,540 5127 - -
42272 40,843 18,50 217649
(4,122} (6,484 - -
(25,050 {30,705y = 2
{T.034) {2,371} i -
1254 {7885} (25,129) {25 (HFRy
(14,119 15.395) KT.60% 26,714
{1,207) (320)
2339 {19, A05) 81,168 23,358
(7, 7046) (3.597)
(5.367) {23.002) RI.168 21,358
99 462 - e
351 146 - ~
(13,324) (7,230 = =
(3595 {2,500 - .
i 16, 469) 19,152} - =
(L6TT) (2930) = "
107,077 52,042 = =
404 2 404 =
(2, 183) > {2188} -
124.319) 123,370 (24.3149) (23370}
TR 25,742 | 2, 1013) (23370
A, 401 {BA412) A5 065 s
24,555 Z0ETT 232 201
|.K39 3103 =
E2R5S 17.568 35,297 P

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Domicile and activities

Del Monte Pacific Limited (the “Company™) was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands on
27 May 1999 under the International Business Companies Ordinance, Chapter 291 of the laws
ol the Brtish Virgin Islands, as an international business company., On 2 August 1999, the
Company was admitted to the Official List of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited (“SGX-5T7). The registered office of the Company is located at Craigmuir Chambers,
Road Town, Torola, British Virgin [slands.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding.  lts subsidiaries ane
principally engaged in growing, processing, and sclling canned and fresh pincapples, pincapple
concentrale, tropical mixed fruit, tomato-based products, and certain other food products mainly
under the brand names of “Del Monte™ and “S&W™,

The financial statements relate 1o the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group™) and the Group's interests in joint ventures,

[Dctails of the Group®s subsidiarics are as follows:

Mace of Effective equity
incorporation  held by the Groop
Mame ol subsidiary Primgipal activities and business 22 ] )
] “a

Held by the Company
(3] Monde Pacafie Hesources Lienined Invesinwnt holdimg fritish (LLIRCH (ILIRCH
(“DMPRL™ M Virgin Islands
DMPL India Pre Lad (~DMPLI™ M Investment bolding Singapaore 1000 1000
DAEEL Manapemend Services Pie Lid Proveding adminismtive Singapore 10, O [, T3
i“ramismy 1 support and linison services

Lo the Cigoup
GTL Limited (=GTL™S ! Trading food prodiscts Federnl 1 001,06 1 040,06

madnly under the brand Territony

rames, =l Monte™ and of Labuan,

buyer’s own Label Malayxia
S&W Fine Foods International Limited Chamer of the ~H&W™ Eratish 10K 100K
(=S&wW=) M trademmark in Asia Virgin Islands

{excluding Austrulia and

P Healand | the Middle

Fast, Western Europe,

Fastern Furope and Africa
Held by DMIPFRL
Central American Hesources, Ine Investment holding Fanama LEIRLY LCINLY

CCARIT Y

Held by CARI

FS10



2.1

b
b

[l Monte Philippines, Inc (“DMPIT) ™ Growing, processing and Philippines 10000 10000
distribution of feod products
mainly ursder the brand
names “Ded Monte™,
Dewey Limited (Dewey™) Chraner of trademarks in Bermusda 000 10000
W ariows counires:
imvestment bolding
Pacifie Beands Mailippines, Inc 19 Inactive Siate of [ 030,000 [ (40,00
Dhelaware,
LS4
Held by MPLI
Deel Monte Foods [ndia Private Limited  Manufacturing, processing humhal, 100063 100,00
CDMET) ME and distributing food, India
beverages and other
refated peroducts
DMPL India Limieed ™! Invesiment holding Mauritios 92 R0 &2 06
Place of Effective equily
incorporation  beld by the Growp
Mame of subsidiary Principal activities and bmsiness 2002 om
L Il',;
Held by DMIPFI
Philippines Packing Management Manapement. bogistics and Philippines 101 0K) 100000
Services Corparation ¥ support seTvices
Held by Dewey
Dowey Sdn. Ahd, 1 Cramer of the “Del Moate™ Malavsia [K01,00) 100,000
and “Todyy's™ trodemarks
i the Philippines

{a) i 1% held by DMPRL
(1] Awdited by KPS0 LLP Singapere,

121 Ausdited By memndser fiem of KPAG Icmational
13 Ausdited by oiher certified pubdic sconuntamts. Subsidsary is not sigralicant under rule 718 ol the SGX-5T [Liszing Manual

[4] Mok reqained e be audsod in the eoantry of imcorparation.

A subsidiary is considered significant as defined under the SGX-ST Listing Manual if its net
tangible assets represent 20% or more of the Group™s consolidated net tangible assets, or if its
pre-tax profits account for 20% or more of the Group’s consolidated pre-tax profits.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis of measurement

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordonce with
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34 Jurerim Financial Reporting. Selected explanatory
notes are included to explain events and transactions that are significant to an understanding of
the changes in financial position and performance of the Group since the last annual
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2012, These
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condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information required for full
annual financial statements prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards.

These financial statements are presented in United States (US) dollars, which is the Company s
functional currency. All financial information presented in US dollars has been rounded 1o the
nearest thousand, unless otherwise stated,

Significant accounting policies

Except os described below, the accounting policies applied by the Group in these condensed
interim financial statements are the same as those applied by the Group in its consolidated
financial statements as at and for the vear ended 31 December 2012,

New stundands and interpretations

The Group has adopted the following IFRS from | January 2013 and accordingly, changed its
accounting policies in the following areas:

* Presentation of ltems of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendments to fAS [, Presentation of
Financial Statemenis). The amendments: (a) require that an entity presents scpamtely the items
of other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future, if
certnin conditions are mel, from those that would never be reclassified to profit or loss: (b) do
not change the existing option to present profit or loss and other comprehensive income in two
statements; and (c) change the title of the consolidated statement of comprehensive income 1o
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, an entity is
still allowed 1o use other titles. The amendments do not address which items are presented in
other comprehensive income or which items need to be reclassified. The adoption of the
amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or afler | January 2013,

*  [Dhsclosures: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities fdmcemdnents fo IFRS 7).
These amendments include minimum disclosure requirements related to financial assets and
financial liabilities that are: {a) offset in the consolidated statements of financial position; or (b)
subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements, They include a
tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of financial asscts and financial labilities,
separately showing amounts offset and not offset in the consolidated statements of financial
position. The adoption of the amendments is required to be retrospectively applied for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2013,

= IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, introduces a new approach to determining which
investees should be consolidated and provides o single model to be applied in the control
analysis for all investees. An investor controls an investee when: (a) it is exposed or has rights
to variable returns from its involvement with that investee; (b) it has the ability to affect those
retumns through its power over that investee; and (c) there is a link between power and retums.
Control is reassessed as facts and circumstances change. IFRS 10 supersedes [AS 27 (2008),
Consolidated and Separate Finanelal Statements, and International Interpretation Standards
Interpretation Committee (SIC) 12, Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities. The adoption of
the new standard is required for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2013,
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IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements, focuses on the rights and obligations of joint arrangements, rather
than the legal form (as is currently the case). The new standard: (a) distinguishes joim
arrangements between joint operations and joint ventures; and (b) eliminates the option of using
the equity method or proportionate consolidation for jointly controlled entities that are now
called joint ventures as it always requires the use of equity method. IFRS 11 supersedes IAS 31,
fnterests in Joint Ventures, and International Interpretation SIC 13, Jodntly Controlled Entities -
Non-monetary Contributions by Ventwrers. The adoption of the new standard is required for
annual perieds beginning en or after 1 Jonuary 2003, The standard has no impact on the
Group’s financial position and performance since the only jointly controlled entity, i.e. Field
Fresh Foods Private Limited is already accounted for under the equity method,

IFRS 12, Disclosure af Interests in Other Entities, contains the disclosure requirements for
enlities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arangements (ie., joint operations or joint
ventures), associates and'or unconsolidated structured entities. The new standard provides
information that ecnables users 1o evaluate: (a) the nature of, and risks associated with, nn
entity’s inferests in other entities; and (b) the effects of those interests on the entity’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows, The adoption of the new standard is required for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013,

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entitics: Transition Guidance (Amendments to [FRS 100 [FRS 11, and IFRS 12 The
amendments: (a) simplify the process of adopting IFRS 10 and 11, and provide reliel from the
disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities; (b) simplify the transition and
provide additional relicf from the disclosures that could have been onerous depending on the
extent of comparative information provided in the flinancial statements: and (¢} limit the
restatement of comparatives to the immediately preceding period; this applics to the full suite of
standards. Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
leaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of the initial application
is now defined in IFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the standard
is applicd for the first time. At this date, an entity tests whether thers is a change in the
consolidation conclusion for its investee. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2013,

IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, replaces the fnir value measurement guidance contained in
individual IFRS with a single source of fair value measurement guidance. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and scts out disclosure requirements for fair
value measurements. [t explains how to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by
other IFR5. It does not introduce new requirements to measure asscis or linbilities at fair value
nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to fair value measurements that currently exist
in certain standards. The adoption of the new standand is required for annual periods beginning
on of after | January 2003.

IAS 28, frvesinenits in Associates and Joint Ventures (2011), supersedes TAS 28 (2008). 1AS 28
(2011) makes the following amendments: (a) IFRS 5, Noncurremt Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued COperations, applics to an invesiment, or a portion of an investment, in an
associate or a joint venture that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale; and (b) on
cessation of significant influence or joint control, even il an investment in an associate becomes
an investment in a joint venlure or vice versa, the entity does not remeasure the retained interest.
The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.
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Improvemenis o IFRS 2N9-2011 contain amendments to standards with consequential
amendments to other standards and interpretations, the adoption of which did not have an effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Comparative Information beyond Minimum Requirements (dmendments to AN 1), These
amendments clarify the requirements for comparative information that are disclosed voluntarily
and those that are mandatory due to retrospective application of an accounting policy, or
retrospective restatement or reclassification of items in the financial statements, An entity must
include comparative information in the related notes to the lnancial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative information beyond the minimum required comparative
period. The additional comparative period does not need to contain a complete set of financial
statements, On the other hand, supporting notes for the third balance sheet (mandatory when
there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, or retrospective restatement or
reclassification of items in the financial statements) are not required. The adoption of the
amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2013,

Presentation of the Opening Statement of Finaneial Position and Related Notes fAmendnienis fo
[AS 1). The amendments clarify that: {a) the opening statement of financial position is requined
only if there is: (i) a change in accounting policy; (i} a retrospective restatement; or (jii) a
reclassification which has a material effect upon the information in that statement of financial
pasition; (b} except for the disclosures required under IAS 8, Accownting Policies, Changes in
Accoumting Estimates and Errors, notes related to the opening statement of financial position
arc no longer required; and (c) the appropriate datefor the opening statement of financial
position is the beginning of the preceding period, mther than the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented.

This is regardless of whether an entity provides additional comparative information beyond the
minimum comparative information  requirements. The amendments explain  that the
requirements for the presentation of notes related to additional comparative information and
those related to the opening statement of financial position are different, because the underlving
ohjectives are different. Consequential amendments have been made to IAS 34, fnferim
Fimancial Reporting. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013,

Classification of Servicing Equipment (Amendments fo [AS 16, Properny, Plant and Equipment),
The amendments clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment. The definition of “property, plant and equipment™ in IAS 16 is now considered in
determining whether these items should be accounted for under this standard. IT these items do
not meet the definition, then they are accounted for using IAS 2, Inventories, The adoption of
the amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013,

Income Tax Consequences of Distnbutions fdmendments to IAS 32, Financial Instrunents
Presentation). The amendments clarify that IAS 12, fneome Tares, applies to the accounting for
income taxes relating to: (a) distributions to holders of an equity instrument; and {b) tmnsaction
costs of an equity transaction. This amendment removes a perceived inconsistency between IAS
32 and IAS 12,

Before the amendment, [AS 32 indicated that distributions to holders of an equity instrument are
recognized directly in equity, net of any related income tax. However, IAS 12 generally requires
the tax consequences of dividends to be recognized in profit or loss. A similar consequential
amendment has also been made to IFRIC 2, Members® Share in Co-operative Entities and
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Stmilar Instruments. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013,

Segment Assets and Liabilities fdmencdments fo IAS 34). This is amended to align the disclosure
requirements for segment assets and segment liabilities in interim financial statements with
those in I[FRS 8, Operating Segments, IAS 34 now requires the disclosure of a measure of total
assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment. In addition, such disclosure is only
requered when: (a) the amount is regularly provided to the chicel operating decision maker; and
{b) there has been a material change from the amount disclosed in the last annual consolidated
linancial statements for that repontable segment. The adoption of the amendments is required for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013,

Except ns otherwise indicated, the adoption of these forcgoing new or revised standards,
amendments 1o stundards and Interpretations of IFRIC did not have a material efTect on the
condensed interim financial statements,

= Amendments to IAS 27, Separate Financial Stutements are effective for financial statements for
the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2013 but are not applicable to the Group
financial statements.

* A5 19, Emplayee Benefits (Amended 2011), includes the lollowing requirements: (a) actuarial
gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income; this change will
remove the comdor method and eliminate the ability of entities to recognize all changes in the
defined beneft obligation and in plan assets in profit or loss, which is currently allowed under
1AS 19; and (b) expected retum on plan asscts recognized in profit or loss is calculated hased on
the male used 1o discount the defined benefit obligation. The adoption of the amendments is
required to be retrospectively opplied for annual periods beginning on or afler | January
2013.The Group adopled the amendments 1o IAS 19 with 31 December 2012 financial
statements restated for compamtive purposes. The effects of the adoption on the financial
statements are shown in Note 18, Emplovee Benefits,

New standards or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standands and Interpretations Not Yel
Adopted

A number of new or revised standards, amendments to standards and interpretations ane
effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2013, and have not been applied in
preparing the financial statements. Except as otherwise indicated, none of these is expected o
have a significant effect on the financial statements of the Group, The Group does not plan o
adopt these standards carly. The Group will adopt the following new or revised standards,
amendments to standards and interpretations on the respective effective dates:

=  Offsetting Financial Asscts and Financial Liabilitics {dmendments to IAS 32). The amendments
clarifv that: (a) an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-ofT if that right is: (1) not
contingent on a future event; and (ii) enforceable both in the normal course of business amd in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the entity and all counterparties: and (b) gross
seitfement is equivalent to net settlement if and only if the gross settlement mechanism has
features that: (i) eliminate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk: and (i) process
reccivables and payables in a single setilement process or cyele. The adoption of the
amendments is required to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or afler |
January 2014.
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IFRS 9, Financial Instruments {2000) and (2009). IFRS 9 (2009} introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial assets. Under IFRS 9 (2009), financial nssets
are classified and measured based on the business model in which they are held and the
characteristics of their contractual cash flows, IFRS 9 (2010} introduces additions relating 1o
financial liabilities. The Intermational Accounting Standards Board currently has an active
project 1o make limited amendments to the classification and measurement requirements of
IFRS 9 and add new requirements to address the impairment of financial assets and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 (2010 and 2009} is effective for annual periods beginning on or after |
January 2015, The Group is still evaluating the possible financial impact of the adoption of
IFRS 9 and does not plan to adopt this standard early:

IFRIC 21, Levies, the interpretation provides guidance on the accounting for govermment
levies. The obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity that triggers
the payment of the levy. IT the activily that triggers the payment of the levy is the generation of
revenue in the current period and the calculation of that levy is based on the revenue that was
generaled in a previous period, the obligating event for that levy is the generation of revenue in
the current period, The liability to pay a levy is recognised progressively if the obligating event
occurs over a period of time, The Group is still evaluating the possible financial impact of the
adoption to the financial statements.

Recoverable amount disclosure for non-financial assets (Amendmentss fo IAS 36). The

amendments require additional disclosure on the fair value measurement when the recovernble
amount of impaired assets is based on fair value less costs of disposal method.
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el Monte Pacific Limited and i Subsidiaries
Fimanciad pademenrs
Feriod ended 30 .i:rlr.-e:'mh-r My

As at 30 September 2013, there were no leased property, plant and equipment.

Impairment loss relating to machinery and equipment are recognised/{reversed) in “Other
expenses” in the income stalement.

AL 30 September 30, the Group has no legal or constructive obligation to dismantle any of its
leaschold improvements as the lease contracts provide, among other things, that the
improvements introduced on the leased assets shall become the property of the lessor upon
termination of the lease.

Frechold land of the Group located in the Philippines at 30 September 2013 is stated at fair value
of US$5,643,000 (2012: US$5,941,000) based on prior year independent valuation by LCH
Philippines Inc, Manila, Philippines, on an existing use basis. Management has assessed that the
fair value of the frechold land is not significantly different from its carryving value as at 30
September 2013,

Freehold land of the Group located in Singapore a1 30 Scptember 2013 is stated at fair value of
US53,591,000 (2012: US53,781,000) based on prior year independent valuation by CB Richard
Ellis, Singapore, on an existing use basis. Management has assessed that the fair value of the
frechold land is not significantly different from its carrying value as ot 30 September 2013,

The carrying amount of the frechold land would have been US32,282,000 (2012: USS2,282,000)
had the frechold land been carried at cost less impairment losses,

Joint venture

Details of the joint venture that is held by DMPL India Limited are as follows:

Name of company :  FieldFresh Foods Private Limited *

Principal activitics :  Production and sale of fresh and processed fruits
and vegetables food products

Country of incorporation/business :  India

Effective equity held by the Group ro 46.70% (20012: 46.00%)
*  Audied by Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Gurgaon, India,

The summarised financial information of the joint venture, not adjusied for the percentage
ownership held by the Group, is as follows:

September December

30, 2013 31,2012

LSS 00 LSS 0040
Assets and lHabilities

Mon-cureent assets 4,921 25,744
Current assels 21,242 6,283
Total assets 36,163 43,027
Cureent liabilities 74602 17,504
Mon-current liabilities 26,563 23,011

F519



Tonal liabilities

Mel assels

Resulis

Revenue
Expenses

Lows affter taxation

Intangible assets

Cost

At | January 2012

AL 3] December 2012
AL 30 September 2013

Accumulated Amortisation
At | January 2012
Amortisation

At 31 December 2012

Al 1 January 20103
Amorisation
AL 30 Seplember 2013

Carryving Amount
At 1 January 2002

At 31 December 2012
At 30 September 2013

Truclerarks

Dl Monte Pacific Limited and in Subsvidiarie
Financial xfatemerin

Period eocled 30 September 200 3

34255 40515

| 908 2512

Sceptember September
30,2013 30,2012
UsS'000  USS"000

313,978 24320
(1,689  (34.126)
(7.711) (9.797)

Trademarks
S50

22310
22,310
22310

6,306
5T
6877

6877
428
1,305

16,0004
15433
15,005

Indian sub-continent trademark

In November 1996, a subsidiary, DMPRL, entered into a sub-license agreement with an aftiliated
company to acquire the exclusive right 1o use the “Del Monte™ trademark in the Indian sub-
continent territories in connection with the production, manufacture, sale and distnbution of food
products and the right to grant sub-licences to others (“Indian sub-continent trademark™), This led
to the acquisition of the joint venture, FieldFresh Foods Private Limited (“FFPLT) in 2007 and the
grant of trademarks to FFPL to market the company®s product under the “Del Monte™ brand
name. The net carrving amount and the remaining amortisation period of the Indian sub-continent
trademark as at 30 September 2013 are USS4,412,000 and 23,25 years (2012: US54,554,000 and
24 years) respectively.
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{ef Monte Pacific Limdted and ity Subvidiories
Financial stafementy
Period emded 30 Seprember 2013

Philippines trademarks

A subsidiary, Dewey, owns the “Del Monte™ and “Today's" trademarks for use in connection
with processed foods in the Philippines (“Philippines trademarks™). The net carrying amount and
the remaining amortisation period of the Philippincs trademarks as at 30 September 2013 are
US51,953,000 and 17.25 years (2012: 1S$2,037,000 and 18 years) respectively.

Management has reviewed for indicators of impairment for the Philippines trademarks and
concluded that no indication of impairment exist at the balance sheet date,

SEW trndemark

In Movember 2007, a subsidiary, S&W Fine Foods International Limited, entered into an
agreement with el Monte Corporation to acquire the exclusive right to use the “S&W™
trademark in Asia (excluding Australia and New Zealand), the Middle East, Western Europe,
Eastern Europe and Africa for a total consideration of US$10,000,000, The net carrving amount
and the remaining amortisation period of the “S&W™ trademark as at 30 September 2013 are
USSR, 641,000 and 34.25 years (2012: US$8,743,000 and 35 vears) respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off
current tax asscts against current tax labilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same tax
authoriny.

The efTects of the amendments in IAS 19, Employee benefits have already been retrospectively
applied in the Deferred Tax Asset account. The impact of change is summarized in Note 18,
Emplovee Benefits,

Movements in deferred tax assets and linbilities of the Group during the year are as follows:

Charged!
Charped! (eredited)
{eredited) o ether

At to profit or comprebensive  Cormency Al M
1 Janusry lasa ingome realignment  Seplember
Gireup LSS 000 LSS ia LSS (00 LISS" D) LIS5" D)
(Hestated)
013
Deferred tan assels
Provisions 5393 (1, (Fa) (£ 1] {156] 41440
Impairmend loss made on propeny,
pland and equipment a2 133) - in iH
Foreign exchange differences 114 TR = (112) 7RI
Remeasurement of Retirement Plan 1,133 - {741} it ]
6712 [ 340 (T84 (330 5115
Deferred tax linhilities
Revaluation of freehold land (1, TR2}) - - 1ol {1680
Accelerated depeeciation allowunee (7% 7 - kEH AEY
Growing crops {2, 4y 3] - 13 {2,270
(4,901) il - 267 {4.564)
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Brel Mowie Pacific Limited and its Subuidionies
Finareio! srane mery

FPerind ended 36 Keptember 201 A
Met deferred tax avsets 1,831 1270] (744} i fid} 751
At Charged’ Charged’ Curmeney AL 11
| January  (eredited) {credited) realignment [hcember
to prefit or L ptheer M2
I :nmrlrli'hrmiw {Restaled )
Bt
Group 5% LS50 LIS5"0K] LIS 00 LISE (0
{Resaated)
Deferred tax assels
Provisions 4467 445 1 3T 5303
Impairmeni loss made on propey,
plant and equipment 141 150 - 2 )
Forcign exchange differences 1,171 {000 - (571 114
Remensurement of Retirement Plan 1526 (55100 158 1133
7305 [ oLk (4440} 471 6732
Deferred tan liabilities
Revaluation of frechold Land (1,563) . (101} {105] {1.782)
Accelernfed depreciation allowance (T i - (40) {7149
Cafovming crops {2, 1) [ELY - {1583 (2 A00)
4321 ix i1 i30T [ERUTT]
met delerred fay ansets 2 TH4 15638} 13451} 1685 1,531
Other assets
Group
Seplember December
3, 2013 31,202
LISS&" 0 LSS0
Advances 1o growers 2,554 8,456
Security deposits 1.065 1,129
Land expansion (development costs of acquired leased areas) 31899 1817
Chhers 1,005 1,064

18,823 14,466

The advances to growers may be applied against the minimum guaranieed profits 1o growers.

Land expansion comprises development costs of newly acquired leased areas including costs such
as creation of access roads, construction of bridges and clearing costs. These costs are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the lease periods of 10 years (2012: 10 years).

Others comprise of land development costs incurred on leased land used for the cultivation of
growing crops. These costs are amortised over a period of 10 vears (20012: 10 vears).
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10.

Il Monte Pacifle Limited and ity Subsidiaries
Financicl stoiements
Period ended 30 September 20/ 1

Inventories
Croop
September December
3o, 2013 31,2012
USS'000 LSS 000
Finished goods
- at cost JH631 24172
= ot met realisable value 336 5,025
Semi-finished poods
- ot cost 13,065 20,912
- at net realisable value 1,676 234
Row materials and packaging supplies
= aleost 74,431 62415
131,149 113,458

In the six months period ended September 30, 2013, raw materials, consumables and changes in
finished goods and semi-finished goods recognised as cost of sales amounted 1o USS183,711,000

(2012: USS102,080,000).

Inventories are stated after allowance for inventory obsolescence. Movements in the allowance
for inventory obsolescence during the financial vear are as follows:

Ciroup
September December
30,2003 31,2012
LSS (W0 LS5 0
At 1 January 12,156 8,788
Allowance for the vear 1,351 4,066
Write-ofT against allowance (3.059) (13310
Currency realignment (735) 633
9,713 12.156
Biological asscts
Group

Seplember December
30,2013 31,2012
USS'000 LSS 000
rrowing crops (al cost)

At | January 108.067 90,529
Additions 61,756 83910
Harvested (54,329)  (72.614)

(6,083) 6,242
109,411 108,067

Currency realignment

Livestock (at air value)
At 1 January 1,598 1,262
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11.

Purchases of livesiock

Changes in fair valve attnbutable to price changes
Sales of livestock

Currency realignment

Todal biological assets

Trade and other receivables

el Mente Faoific Limited and ity Siebsidfaries
Fimancial siaiemenis
FPeriod ended 30 September 200 3

412 1,022
&0 (9
(317) (772)
(21 05
682 1.598
111093 |09, 665
Groap Company

Seplember December September December

Note 30,2013 31, 2012 30, 2013 31,2012

L1550 LS5"0040 Lis5°000 USS"000

Trade receivables 2 T0.817 23,403 & ==

Dieposits, prepayments and

other receivables 19,510 18,985 116 4
Amounts due from subsidiaries

(non-trade) - - 105,172 20,155

Trade and other receivables a0,327 102,388 105,285 B,159

Prepayments (5,459) (8,508) (35) =

Dewen paymient 1o coniracions {5.934) (6,359} - -

Loans and receivables 75,934 E7,131 105,253 80,159

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

The ageing of loans and receivables at the reporting date

is:

Giroup
September 30, 20013 December 31, 2012
Impairment Impairment
Gross losses Giross losses
USS'000  USS 000 USS'00  USS'000
Mot past due 64,204 - 70,946 (129)
Past due 0 - 60 days 3,754 - 10,925 -
Past due &1 - 90 days 2,702 - 1,554 ==
Past due 91 - 120 days 1129 - 168 -
More than 120 days B.575 {4,430) 7221 i3.854)
80364 {4,430) 91,114 (3983}

The Group's historical experience in the collection of accounts receivable falls within the
recorded allowanees. Due to these factors, management believes that no additional credit nisk
beyond amounts provided for collection losses is inherent in the Group's trade receivables.
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Del Monte Pacific Limsited and ive Subridiaries
Fimang el stademaenrs
Feriod eoded 30 September 200 3

Trade receivables
Group
September December
3, 2013 31,2002
LISS" (M) LISS" (Wb

Trade receivables 15247 B7.384
Less: Allowanee for doubtful receivables (irade) (4,430) (3,5983)
TOERIT 23403

Movements in allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) during the financial year are as follows:

Group
September December
3o, 2m3 31,2012
USS"(M00  USS" 000

At I January 3983 [.BT1
Allowance recognised/{reversed) for the vear (trade) 637 |.626
Write-off against allowance (33) (60}
Currency realignment (15T} 546
4,430 3983

Cash and cash cquivalents

Group Company
2013 02 013 012
LISS 000 LISS" 000 LSS 000 LTS5 000
Cash and bank balances 2,855 24,555 35297 232
Short-term deposits - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents B2.H55 24,555 55,297 232

Cenain of the cash and bank balances eam interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates ranging from 0.375% 1o 0.45% (2012: 1.0% to 2.5%) per annum. Short-term deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and one month depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group and cam interest at the respective short-term deposit mtes.  The
weighted average effective interest rate of shon-term deposits during the financial year was
0.4125% (2012 1.7%%) per annum,

Share capital
Sceptember 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
No, of No. of
shares LS50 shares LUSS"000
Aunthorised:
Ordinary shares of USS0,01 cach 2000, 000,000 20,000 2,000,000 000 20,000
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Ael Moate Pacific Limited and ity Subuidiories

Financial sraremenis
Period ended 30 Keptember 20 3
Issued and lolly paid:
Ondinary shares of US50.01 each 1,207 500,491 12,975 1,081, 781,194 10,818

The Group has also issued share awards under the Del Monte Pacific Restricted Share Plan (*[el
Monte Pacific RSP”) and Del Monte Pacific Performance Share Plan (“Del Monte Pacific PSP™)
during the current financial year,

The US$2,157,0000 or 215,719,000 shares increase in the share capital relates to the bonus share
issued on 19" April 2013 1o sharcholders of the company pursuant to the bonus issue.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and
are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the Group. Al shares rank equally with regard 1o
the Group's residual assets,

Reserves
G roup Company
December
September 31,2012 September December
ML 2013 (Restated) 30,2013 31, 2012
LISS* [ LISS" 000 LSS (M0 LSS (M0
Reserves for relirement {1,054) {2964
Revaluation reserve 3,594 3,594 - -
Retained eamings [8TATS I, I 4 21,960 30301
Reserve for own shares (629) {504 ) (629) {504y
Share premium 65 205 6% 543 69,344 69,682
Share option reserve 90 B53 90 953
Translation reserve {39,592} (24,9495 -

215,089 241,777 G0,771 100,432

The revaluation reserve relates to surplus on the revaluation of frechold land of the Group.

The reserve for the Company’s own shares comprises the cost of the Company”s shares held by
the Group. At 30 September 2013, the Group held 900,420 of the Company’s shares (2012:
1,559,000).

Under the British Virgin Islands law in whose jurisdiction the Company operntes, the Company”s
share premium and revenuve reserve form pant of the Company’s surplus account that may be
available for dividend distribution, The Group®s share premium is shown net of a merger deficit
of USS139,000, which arose from the acquisition of a subsidiary, Del Monte Pacific Resources
Limited, under common control in 1999,

The share option reserve comprises the cumulative value of employee services received for the
issue of share options.

The translation reserve comprises foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign entities.
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Dl Monte Pacific Limised and itv Subsldiarie
Financial slatemenls
Period paded 30 September 204 3

Financial liabilities
Crroup
September  December
30, 2013 21, 2012
USS (M0 LISS* 000
Current liabilities
Unsecured short-term borrowings 228,104 125,507
Current portion of unsecured long-term borrowings - -
Accrued lease linbilities - -

228,194 125.907

MNon-current Habilitles

Unsecured long-term bormowings 11,485 14,604

Accrued lease liabilities 713 GEE

Other pavables 366 187
12,564 15679

240,758 141,586

Unsecired shori-term barrowings

The amounts are unsecured with weighted average effective interest rates of 1.32% to 2.62%
(2012: 1.05% 1o 4.0%) per annum which are fixed throughout the term of the loans.

Unsecured fong-ferm borrawings

The amounts are unsecured with weighted average effective interest mtes of 2.05% 10 4.16%
(2012: 1.6% 1o 5.7%) per annum which reprice at intervals of 1 to 3 months,

Termes and debt repayment schedufe

Terms and conditions of outstanding short-term loans and bommowings are as follows:

203 22

SNamlnal

inierest Wear of Face Carrying  Fare Currying
Group Curreacy rate matority  valse  amooni value amuunt

% USS0d USS'M USS"M 1SS 000

Linsecured bank FHP 225 - 200 2003 LTI ST - -
lnan
Linsecisred hank sl 1.32-3.%0 2013 13741% 137414
loasn
I Insceured bank roe 140 - 345 2 = = ) P 2,73
Iilﬂl.'l
Linsecured bank LIS 105 — 2.06] 2002 = - W17 4,176
loan

X194 214 125907 125,507
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Financial siatements
FPerival evuled 30 September 2003

Terms and conditions of cutstanding long-term loans and borrowings are as Mollows:

2013 2012

Mavmbmal

interest Year of Face Carrying  Face Carrying
Group Currency rate maturity  valae  amownt value amirumnt

®a USS'000 LSS'000 LSS0 USS'000

Unsegured bank P 3-% PIISTF 4 95/ 25 20114 - - - -
lnan (GRT)
Unsecured bank IFHe IMos POSTF+ 1/ 95 2015 L1485 11483 - -
lanan {GRT)
Unsecisred hank PHF Y PDSTE+ 55725 2014 - - 24M 24314
loan (GRT)
Unsscured hank PHP 3-Mos PDSTF + 1/.9% 2018 - - 1217 12,170
Joan 1GRT)

11,485 10485 14604 14,604

POSTE - Philgppine Dealing System Treasury Fixing Rate
GRT - Gross Receipt Tax

As of September 30, 2013, the Group has complied with all related loan covenants of its
outstanding financial liabilities.

The following are the expected contractual undiscounted cash outflows of financial liabilities,
including interest payments and exeluding the impact of netting agreements:

Carryving Contractusl Less than 1-2 -5
amount  cash Mlows I year ¥Cars YEArS
Group USS'000  LISS'000  USS'000 USS'000  USS'000

September M), 20013 (Unaudited)

Mop-derivative financial liabilities
Unsecured bank loans

= Short-term 228,194 228 504 228,504 - -

- Longsterm 11,485 11,450 - 11,485

Accrued lease liabilitses 713 713 - - T3

Other pavables 366 366 - 366 -

Trade and other pavables 85,336 B5. 136 85,336 - -

Employee Benefits 2409 2409 2409 = =
328,503 JIE.EI18 36,249 11,851 TI3

December 31, 2012 (Restated)

Non-derivative financial linbilities

Unsecured bank loans

- Short-term 125,907 26,095 126,095 - -

« Long-term 14,604 15871 571 2913 12,387

Accrued lease liabilitics HRE GER - 3 GES

Other payables 387 387 - 150 237

Trade and other payvables 98,029 94,029 08,029 = =

Employee Benefits 3.208 3,208 5,208 = -
240,823 242278 225,903 3.6 13309
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el Maonte Pacific Limited and fts Subsidiaries
Financiol starerments
Perilod emded 0 Seprember 2003

Carrying Contractual Less than 1-2
amount  cash Mows I year YEArs
Company USS000  USS'000 USS'000  USS'000

3

Mon-derivative financial linbilitics
I'rade and other payables 142,281 142,281 142281 -

1-5
years
LSS 00

42281 142281 142281 -

2012

Mon-derivative Minancial liabilitics
Trade and other payables 54,583 54,583 54,583

54 383 54,583 54,583

Trade and other payables

Group Company
September December September December
30, 2013 31, 2012 S0, 2013 31,2012

(Restated) (Restated)
LSS (M) LSS 0040 LSS 00 LISS 000

Trade payables 45,128 47,774 - =
Accrued operating expenses 34,170 41,118 777 655
Accrued payvroll expenses 4,713 3,997 = -
Value-added 1ax payables 132 {25} - -

Withheld from employees (taxes and social
SECUritY Cost) 1,193 1.165 - -
Oiher payables = - - =
Amounts due to subsidianes {non-trade) - - 141,504 53,928
85,336 04,020 142,281 54,583

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
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Financial stalemenix
Pertod ended 30 Seprember 20] 2

Employee Benefits

A subsidiary, DMPI, has a funded, non-contributory defined benelit retirement plan covering
substantially all of its officers and regular [ull-time employees. The benefits are based on a
percentage of latest monthly salary and credited vears of service.

Adoption of the Amendments o PAS 19
The adoption of the amendments to PAS 19 resulted in certain changes to the Group™s previous

accounting policies. The amendments were applied on a retroactive basis and comparative
statements for 2002 have been restated to reflect the changes in accounting policics.

The effects of the adoption on the financial statements are as follows:

Increase/ (decrease) in:

Consolidated Siatem

As of December As of January 1,

3, 2012 2012
Increase in Deferred tax asscts 1,133 1,575
Decrease in Reserve for retirement plan {2.964) (3.859)
Increase in Employee Benefits A77 5.35]
Increase in Retained Eamings- Unappropriated 103 152
Decrease in Translation Reserve (17 ]

Consolidaied Stntement of Comprehensive Income
Fuor the period
September 30, 2002

Retirement cost presented as pant of
“General and administrative expenses” (43}
Income 1ax expense 13
Chverall increase in profit for the period 30
Remeasurement of relirement bemeiit 478
Tax effect of remeasurement of retirement benefit {143)
Owverall increase in other comprehensive income for the period 333
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Dl Monte Pacifle Limited and ey Subsddiaria
Finoncial stofements
Feriod ended 30 September 2003

AL 30 September and 31 December, the amount recognised in the balance sheet is as follows:

Croup
September December
30,2013 31,1012
(Unaudited) (Restated)
USS'000  USS'000

Present value of funded obligations 41.817 43.297
Fair value of plan asscts (39, 408) {38.089)
2409 5,208

Present value of funded obligations

Liahility at | January 43,289 39,139
Benefits paid by the plan {3.348) (3.155)
Current service costs and inlerests 4,345 5,53
Actuarial loss/{gain) - (1458)
Currency realignment _ §2429) 2,707
Liability, end 41.817 43.297
Fair value of plan assery

Government bonds and foreign currencics 35447 34,128
Propeny oocupied by a lessee 35831 3931
Property occupied by the Group 30 30

39,408 38,089

Movement in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at 1 January 38,083 32858
Contributions paid into the plan 1.972 2,764
Benefits paid by the plan (3,388) (3.155)
Actual return on plan assets 4,879 3350
Currency realignment (2.138) 2212
Fair value of plan nssets, end 39,408 JB.0E9
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el Monte Pacific Llmited amd fov Subaddiantes
Financial stalements
Period emdied 300 .‘i-mmh'r Iz

Actuarial valuation

The principal actuarial assumptions used for accounting purposes were:

Ciroup
September December
0,201y 31,2012

Discount rate (per annuem) 505 50a
Expected retum on plan assets {per annum) 9% 9%
Future salary increases (per anmumj L L
Expected service life for the pension plan 10 years [0 vears
Hisrorical informiation
Scptember  December 31, December 31, December 31,
3o, 2012 pII1Y| 2010
1013 (Restated)  (Hestated)  (Hestated)
{Unaudited)

LSS 000 LSS (0 LFSS D00 LISS"00
Present value of the defined benefit

obligation 41.817 43,297 39,147 3R.215
Fair value of plan assels {39.408) (38,089} (32.864) (29.423)
Dreficit in the plan 2409 5,208 6,283 B.792

Source of extimation uncertainty

Pension expense and pension assets/liabilities are determined using certain actuarial estimates and
assumptions relating to the discount rale wsed in valuing the subsidiary’s defined benefit
obligations and future expericnces such as the mie of return on plan assets, luture salary
increases, retirement date or age, and mortality and tumover rate of covered employees, These
estimates and assumptions directly influence the amount of the pension assets/liabilities and
expense recognised in the financial statements.

Revenue
Croup Company
September September September September
30, 2013 30, 2012 30, 2013 S0, 2012
LSS 000 Ls5°000 LSS 0040 LSS 0040
Sale of goods 335379 300,201 - -

Dividend income received and receivable
from subsidiaries

335379 300201 = =

Revenue of the Group comprises pross invoiced sales, net of discounts and returns, and is
recognised when goods arc delivered, and title has passed to customers.  All intra-group
transactions have been excluded from Group revenue.,
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Finance income/ (expense)
Groop
September September
30,2013 30,2012
Recognised in profil or loss USS'M0  USS'H0D

Finance income

Interest income from

- bank deposits 319 448
- oihers - -
Foreign exchange gains - 3

39 451

Finance capense

Interest expenses on

- bills payable/loans (L150)  (2.806)

Foreign exchange loss {1.465) -
4.615) i 2.806)

et finance expense (4,.296) (2355}

Tax

The Company

There is no tax expense for the Company as the income of the Company is exempt from all
income taxes in the British Virgin Islands.

The Group

Group tax has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the vear at the mtes
prevailing in the respective foreign tax jurisdictions. Details of provision for Group foreign
income tax are as follows:
Groop
Sepltember
September 30, 2012
30,2013 (Restated)
LS5 (MM LSS 0

Current tax

= CUTTENt year 5,275 1659
Delerred 1ax

- current year 265 | 468

5.540 5.127
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Financiol sdafementy
Period emded 30 Seprember 2013

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit antributable to
sharcholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year,

Groop
September
September 30, 2012
30,2013 (Restated)
Basic earnings per share is based on;

Profit for the year (LISS"000) 17.847 18.751
Basic weighted avernge number of ordinary shares ("000):

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 1,081,781 1,081,781
Effect of own shares held (11,677) (8.614)
Effect of share options exercised 10,777 7,055
Effect of bonus shares (note 14) 215,719

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at 30 September (basic) 1.206,600 1,080,222

Basic eamings per shane (in US cents) 1.38 1.74

For the purpose of calculation of the diluted eamings per ordinary share, the weighted avernge
number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted 1o take into account the dilutive effect arising from
ESOFP and Del Monte Pacific RSP, with the potentinl ordinary shares weighted for the period
putstanding,

The effect of ESOP and Del Monte Pacific RSP on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue is as follows:
Group
Sceptember
Seplember 30,2012

30,2013  (Restated)
Diluted eamings per share is based on:
Profit for the year {USS 000) 17,847 18,751

Driluted weighted average number of shares ("000):
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at 30 September

(hasic) 1296600 1,080,222
Potential ordinary shares issuable under share options |, =88 3.984
Weighted average number of ordinary issued and potential shares

assuming full conversion 1,298,188 1,084,206
Dluted earmings per share (in US cents) 1.37 1.73
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el Monte Pacific Limvted and i Subsidianies
Fingacial starements
Period ended 30 Seprember 2013

Dividends
Croup and Company
Seplember Seplember
30,2013 30,2002
LISS" 00 LSS 00
Tax-exempt final dividend paid in respect of the previous

financial year of 1.51 US cents (2012; 1.45 US cents) 16,297 15,599
Tax-gxempt interim dividend paid in respect of the current
financial year of 0.62 US cents (2012; 0,72 US cents) 5,022 7771

24319 23,370

Operating segments

The Group has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group's strategic
busingss units. The strategic business units are based on whether the products are sold as branded
or non brnded. They are managed separately because they require different business
development and prowth strategies due to the differing market dynamics. For each of the
strategic business units, the Group's Execulive Committee (the chiel operating decision maker)
reviews internal management reports on at least a quanerly basis. The following summary
describes the operntions in cach of the Group’s reportable segments:

Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is
measured based on segment profit before income tax, as included in the internal management
reports that are reviewed by the Group's Executive Committee. Segment profit before income tax
is wsed to measure performance as management believes that such information 15 the most
relevant in evaluating the results of cerain segments relative to other entities that operate within
these industries. The segment assets reviewed by the Group’s Executive Commitiee relate to the
trade receivables ansing from the operations of the sepment business.

-Branded Business
#  [ncludes sales of Del Monte and 5&W branded produscts.

-Non Branded Business
«  Non-supply contract
a, Asia Pacific — Includes sales of private label and non branded processed fruits,
bevernges and other processed products, [resh fruit and cattle in the Asia Pacific
region and sales of private label processed fruits, beverages and other processed
products, fresh fruit and cattle to a non-affiliated Del Monte company al market price
in the Asia Pacific region.

b. Europe and MNorth America — Includes sales of private label and non branded
processed  fruits, beverages and other processed products in Europe and Nonh
America and sales of private label processed fruits, bevernges and other processed
products to a non-affiliated Del Monte company at market price in Europe and North
America.
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Supply contract — Includes sales of processed fruits, beverages and fresh fruit to non-
affiliated Del Monte companies under the long term supply contracts,

Seasonality of Sales

The penk sales of branded products are gencrally in the founth quarter of the year due to
the festive Christmas season, most especially in the Philippine market.

For non branded non supply contract Asia Pacific sales, there is no significant seasonality
in terms of revenue.

For non branded non supply contract Europe ond North America sales, higher sales are
expericnced during holiday seasons.

For non branded supply contract, sales are higher during holiday seasons.
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Dl Monse Paclfle Limdied and ity Swbsidlarie
Fimaracial srcte menls
Period Ended 30 Xeprember 2013

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assers and other material items

September  September 30,

30, 2013 2012
(Restated)
LSS 000 LIS5 000
Revenue
Total revenue for reporable segments’consolidated
revenue 3353 300,201
Asacls
Total asscts for reportable segments 92,063 BE, 186
Other unallocated amounts 468,542 402,850
Consolidated total assets 560,605 491,034

Major customer

Revenue from one customer of the Group®s Non Branded segment for the six months ended
September 2013 amounted to approximately LIS%43,999 (Six months ended 30 September 201 2:
LISS48.ETT), representing 13% (2012: 16%) of the Group's total revenue.

Share option and incentive plans

The ESOP of the Company was approved and amended by its members at general meetings held
on 30 July 1999 and 21 February 2002 respectively. No further options could be granted
pursuant to the ESOP as it had expired on 24 July 2009, Any options granted by the Company
prior to 24 July 2009 would continue to be valid for a period of 10 years from the date of the
grant of options.

The Company's shareholders also approved the adoption of two share plans, Del Monte Pacific
R5P and Del Monte Pacific PSP (collectively the *Share Plans™), at a general meeting held on
26 April 2005. The Share Plans seek to increase the Company’s Mexibility and elfectiveness in
its continuing efforts to reward, retain and motivate employees, and are curmrently targeted al
executives in key positions, to excel in their performance.

Other information regarding the Del Monte Pacific RSP are as follows:

{a) Nominimum vesting periods are prescribed.

(b} The length of the vesting period{s) in respect of each award granted will be determined on
a case-to-case basis by the RSOC.

(e} Delivery of shares upon vesting of the share awards may be by way of an issue of new
shares and/or the transfer of existing shares (by way of purchase of existing shares),

On 7 March 2008, three employees of related companies were granted an aggregate of
1,725,000 share awards at the market price of 530,615 per share,
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On 20 May 2008, 1,611,000 shares were awarded at the market price of S50.680 per share to Mr
Joselito D Campaos, Jr, an associate of a controlling sharcholder, approved by sharcholders at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28 April 2008,

On 12 May 2009, six emplovees of related companies were granted an aggregate of 3,749,000
share awards at the market price of 580,540 per share.

On 29 April 2011, 2,643,000 shares were awarded at the market price of 50485 per share o
Mr Joselito D Campos, Jr, an associate of a controlling sharcholder, approved by sharcholders at
the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29 April 2011,

On 21 November 20011, 67,700 shares were awarded to a Non-Executive Director of the
Company at the market price of S80.455 per share,

On 22 August 2013, 688,000 shares were awarded 1o Executive™on-Executive Directors of the
Company at the market price of $50.84 per share,

Other information regarding the Del Monte Pacific PSP is sct out below:

{a) Vesting periods ane not applicable.

(b) Shares awarded are released at the end of the performance period (tvpically, at the
conclusion of a financial year end) once the RSOC is satisfied that the prescribed

performance target(s) have been achieved by awardees.

(c) Delivery of share awards may be by way of an issue of new shares and/or the transfer of
existing shares (by way of purchase of existing shares).

As ot the date of this report, no share awards have been granted pursuant to the Del Monte
Pacific PSP,

The RSOC is responsible for administering the ESOFP and the share plans.
Details of the outstanding options granted to the Company s directors and employees under the

ESOP and Del Monte Pacific RSP on unissued ordinary shares of Del Monte Pacific Limited ot

the end of the year, are as follows:

E5or
Drate of grant Exercise
of options Exercise period price “Oiptions oulstanding

55 2013 2012

7 March 2008 Up 1o 60%%: 7 March 2010 — 6 March 2011 0.627 *T50,000 1,550,000
40%%: T March 2001 — 6 March 20158
30 April 2013 Not Applicable 0.627 ** | 50,000 -

*  Lir Edpards W Cruz e bod and D Emid (0 Lover bad exeecised the 200 000 oprioay they eoich beld] an 12 Marol XY and 20
Liarch 2013 respeciteely, af @ commdenanon of ML 000 aach, U Bolands © Gapead had exrrcied e 080 GO0 opfonr e held
o S8 Llarck 2008 ar @ eoanileroion of £3.256 800

** {30 Apedd 2010, phe compoay gppemeed the gramr of T50008 stock options, representmg 2P alusfeent o the mumber of
unexercised stack optiony previously gromied The exercise penod dherefonr follives the sesse ar tharof the options graated on T
Afarph SN

F539



Bl Monte Pacific Limited and i Subsidionies
Finamcial sfaftemeniy
FPeriod Ended 30 Seprember 201 3

Dt Monte Pacifle RSP

Muorkel price Share Share
Drate of grant of on date of awards awnrds
share awards Viesting period grani granted oulstanding
55
7 March 2008 Up to 60fe: 7 March 2000 - hels 1,725,000 -
& March 2011
At T March 20011 -6 March
2012
20 May 2008 Up to 60 20 May 20010 - 0, 6R0 I 1,000 -
19 May 2011
40%%: 20 May 2011 - 19 May
2012
12 Moy 200% Up to 60%%6: |2 May 2012 - 0540 3,749,000 -
Il Moy 2012
A0%: 12 May 2002 — 11 May
2013
29 April 2011 Upio 0% 12 Mav 20012 - 0AES 2645, 000 -
11 May 2012
A0%: 12 May 2012 - 11 May
2013
21 Movember 20011 No vesting peried imposed, 0455 67,70 -

shares were released to the
prantee on 12 December 2013
30 Apnl 2013 Mo vesting period imposed, 310 JE6, 88D =
shares were released to the
granies on 12 May 2013
22 August 2013 Up to 60%%: 22 Auzust 2013 - 0.840 688,000 B8R, 000
21 August 2016
400 22 August 2006 - 21
August 20017

10,970,580 688,000

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted are measured by reference
to the fair value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the services received
is measured based on a Black-Scholes model. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transfernbility, exercise
restrictions and behavioural considerations.

Fuair value of share aptions and axsumptions

TMar MApr TMar 20May 12May 29Apr 2INov 30 Apr 12 Aug
Date of grant of oplions 2008 2003 2008 pILLL] 2009 p{11]]} M M3 1003

Lxor . [Vl Monte Pacific R ——————— =

Fair value at measurement date  USS0. 12 USSO 1S USS044 USS0.50 USS03T UISSE0A0 USS035 USS065 USS0.65

Share price (Singapore dollars)ar - 0615 0615 0680 0540 0485 0455 0.840

F540



el Morte Paclfle Lirdted and ity SubsddTarie

Financial statemerts
FPeriod Ended 30 Seprember 2013
grant date 0810 0310
Exercise price (Singapore dollars) 0627 0627 - - - - - - -
Expected volatility 5000 2000 500 50 2000 200 - - 2.0
Time 1o maturity Svyears 5 years - - - - - - 4 years
Risk-free interest rate 331%  151% 331% 331% 230% 219 - - L T

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility (calculated based on the weighted
avernge expected life of the share options), adjusted for any expected changes to future
volatility due to publicly available information.

There are no market conditions associated with the share option grants, Service conditions and
noni-market performance conditions are not taken into account in the measurement of the fair
value of the services to be received at the grant date.

Seurces of extimation uncertainty

The fair value of share options granted is estimated wsing the Black-Scholes Model, which
requires the Group to estimate the expected volatility of the Company’s shares and expected life
of the share options. The Group assesses the estimates whenever there is an indication of a
significant change in these conditions. An increase in the fair value of share options granted
will increase share option expense and share option reserve.

Financial risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks:

credit risk
interest rate risk
liguidity risk
market risk

Rizk managemeni framenork

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Ciroup's risk management framework. The Audit Commitiee is responsible for developing and
monitoring the Group's risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the
Board of Directors on its activitics. The Group’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, 1o sct appropriate risk limits and controls, and

to moenitor nsks and adherence 1o limils.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Group's sctivities. The Group, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in
which all employees understand their roles and obligations.
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Feriod Ended 30 September 2013

d. There were no known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably
expected to have a favournble or unfavournble impact on net sales or revenues or income from
continuing operations.

¢. There were no known events that will trigeer direct or contingent financial obligation that is
material to the Group, including any default or acceleration of an obligation and there were no
changes in contingent lizbilities and contingent assets since the last annual statements of
financial position date.

. There were no material off-statements of financial position transactions, ammngements,
obligations (including contingent obligations), and other relationship of the Group with
unconsalidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

g. The effects of scasonality or cyclicality on the interim operations of the Group's busingesses
are explained in Note 24, Operating Segments.

h. The Group’s matenal commitments for capital expenditure projects have been approved but
are still ongoing and not vet completed as of end of June 30 2013, These consist of construction,
acquisition, upgrade or repair of fixed assets needed for normal operations of the business. The
said projects will be carried forward to the next quarter until its completion. The fund to be used
for these projects will come from available cash, short and long-term loans,

i. On 11 October 2013, DMPL announced the proposed acquisition of Del Monte Foods
consumer food business in the US for USS1.675 billion,

j. On 12 August 2013, the Directors declared a tax-exempt interim dividend of 0.62 US cents
per share, amounting to US$7.983,000 in respect of the interim period ended 30 June 2013,
This dividend has not been provided for in these condensed consolidated interim financial
statements.

k. On 10 October 2003, the Group has entered into a purchase agreement with Del Moate Foods

to acquire all the shares and cerinin assets of certain subsidiaries, and to assume certain
lizbilities relating to the Consumer Food Business.

32. Key Performance Indicators
The following are the major performance measures that the Group uses. Analyses are employed

by comparisons and measurements based on the financial data of the current period against the
same period of previous vear,

September 2013 December 2012

Liquidity;

Current Ratio 1.3 1.6
Solvency:
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 8.7 36.7
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The ageing of trade and other receivables (excluding prepayments) that were impaired at the
reporiing date wis:

Group
013 pai] bl
USS'000  USS'000
Mot past due 73,139 77176
Past due 0 - 60 days 1754 10,925
Past due 61 - 90 dayvs 2,702 1854
Past due 91 - 120 days 1129 168
More than 120 doys 4,144 3.367

84, B68 93,490

Inieress rate risk

The Group’s cash balances are placed with reputable global and major Philippine banks and
{inancial institutions. The Group manages its interest income by placing the cash balances with
varying maturitics and interest rate terms.  This includes investing the Company’s temporary
excess liquidity in short-term low-risk securities from time to time. The Group obtains
financing through bank borrowings and leasing arrangements. Funding is oblained from bank
loan facilities for both short-term and long-term requirement. The Group's policy is to obtain
the moat favourable interest mte available without increasing its foreign currency exposure,

Senxitivity analvsis

A 1% general inerease in interest rates at the reporting date would increase/ (decrease) profit or
loss by the amounts shown below. There is no effect on equity. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular, foreign currency rates, remain constant.
Group
Profit or Loss
Sceptember December
30,2013 31,1012
LUSS'000  USS'000

Short-term deposits —~ e
Unsecured short-term and long-term borrowings (2.397) (1,405)
(2.397) i1.405)

A 1% general decrease in interest rates would have the equal but opposite effect on the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all sther variables remain constant.

Liquidity rivk
The Group monitors its liquidity risk to ensure that it has suflicient resources 1o meet 1S

liabilities as they become due, under both normal and stressed circumstances without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk to the Group®s reputation.
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The Auwdit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group®s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the sk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group, The Audit Committee is assisted in its
oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoe reviews of
risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reponted 1o the Audit
Committee,

Financiaf risk management objectives and policies

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Group. The Group has a system of
controls in place 1o create an acceplable balance between the cost of nsks occurming and the cost
of managing the risks. The Board continually monitors the Group®s risk management process 1o
ensure that an appropriate halance between risk and control is achieved.

Credit risk

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Group's
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers
operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk. Approximately 13% (2012: 15%)
of the Group's revenue is attributable to sales transactions with a single international customer.
However, geographically, there is no concentration of eredit risk.

The Audit Committee has approved a credit policy under which each new customer 15 analvsed
individually for ereditworthiness before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and
conditions are offered. The Group's review includes external mtings, when available, ond in
some cases bank references.  Purchase limits are established for each customer, which
represents the maximum open amount.  Customers failing 1o meet the Group's benchmark
creditworthiness may transact with the Group only on a prepayment or Letters of Credit basis.

Expasure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables (excluding prepayments) at
the reporting date by geographic region was:

Group
2013 202
US5000 1SS 000
North America | 2,502 0,054
Europe 11,333 [ 1,220
Asia Pacific &l,633 73.216

B4, 568 93,490

Fmpalrmernt losses

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred
losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The main components of this allowance arc a
specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collective loss
component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred
but nod yet identified. The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of
pavment statistics for similar financial assets.
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The Group maintnins a balance between continuity of cash inflows and flexibility in the use of
available and collateral free credit lines from local and intermational banks. Currently, the
Group is entitled to a total of USS5404 million (2012: USS5364 million) in credit lines, of which
only 60% (2012: 38%) is availed. The lines are mostly for short term financing requirements,
with L'SS13 million (2012: USS19 million) available for long term requirements.  The Group
constanily maintains good relations with its banks, such that additional facilities, whether for
short or long term requirements, may be made svalable.

Foreipn exchange rivk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk from its subsidiarics operating in foreign
countries, which generate revenue and incur costs in foreign currencies, and from those
operations of its local subsidianies, which are in foreign currencies. The currency giving rse o
this risk is primarily Philippine Peso,

The Company and its subsidiarics maintain their respective books and accounts in their
functional currencies. As a result, the Group is subject to transaction and translation exposurcs
resulting from currency exchange rate fluctuations, especially between the Philippine peso and
US dollar. To a certain extent, the Group has a natural hedge between the latter two currencies
due to its revenue and cost mix. It is the Groups policy to optimize its natural hedge.

At 30 September and 31 December, the Group™s exposure to US dollar is as follows:
Group
September December
3, 213 31,2012
US3"'000  USS'000

Trade and other receivables 2546 1.778
Cash and cash equivalents 15,355 7.550
Financial liabilities (83,6000 (92,412)
Trade and other payables (5.703) (10,580}

(70,502) {93,664)

Sensitivity analysix

A 10% strengthening of the subsidiaries” foreign currency against the US dollar at the reporting
date would increase profit or loss by USS7,052,000 (December 2012: US$9366,000). This
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest mtes, remain constant.

A 10% weakening of the subsidiaries’ foreign currency against the US dollar would have the
equal but opposite effect on the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables
remain constant,

Credit Fish

The Group sells its products through major distributers and buyers in various geographical
regions. For the year ended 30 September 2013, the Group®s major customers collectively
accounted for 15% (2012: 19%6) of its total revenue. Management has a credit risk policy which
includes, among others, the requirement of certain securities to ensure prompt observance and
performance of the obligations of its distributors and other buvers from time 10 time, The
Group monitors its outstanding trade receivables on an on-going basis. In addition, the Group
also engages in sale of its trade receivables without recourse to certain financial institutions.

F544



el Monte Pacific Limidted and v Subsidiaries
Fimanciol alademe s
Period Ended 30 Seprember 2013

The percentages of cash and bank balances held in the following regions are:

Liroup
FLITIR iz
ar n
Philippines 2 72
Hong Kong 71 24
Mauritius - -
Singapore - &

Apart from the above, the Company and the Group have no significant concentration of credit
risk with any single counterparty or group counterparties. The maximum exposure to credit risk
is represented by the carrving amount of each fnancial asset in the balance sheets.

Commaodity price risk

The Group is regularly engaged in the purchase of tinplates and fuel and is significantly exposed
to commodity price risk related to tinplates and fuel. The Group cnsures future supply of
tinplates while minimising the impact of price movements by purchasing tinplates and fucl in
advance of the production requirements. These purchase contracts are entered into for the
purpose of receipt or delivery of tinplates and fuel in accordance with the expected usage
requirements of the Group, There are no outstanding purchase contracts as al 30 September
2012 and 2013.

The Group also purchases large volumes of papaya fruits for production and is significantly
exposed 1o commaodity price risk related to papaya. The Group ensures long-term supply of
papaya at stable prices by executing papaya supply agreements with farmers. The Group also
subsidises some of the farmers” costs related to papaya to ensure long-term relationships with
them.

Rixsk related to agricultural activities

The output of the plantation is subject to certain risk factors relating to weather conditions, crop
vields, out growers and service providers' performance, and leasehold armangements. To manage
any impact from heavy rainfall and flocds, plantings are done in various locations to minimize
tennage loss, and towing units have been augmented to ensure continuity of hanvest during wet
conditions. The Group is PhilGAP and GLOBALGAP certified and complies with proven
agricultural pructices in the pincapple growing operations, Long-term land leases with staggered
terms arce also sccured.

International business rivk

The Group's overall camings from its trading activities with international customers are
primarily affected by movements in the worldwide supply, demand and prices of ils products.
Prices for pineapple juice concentrate are largely affected by the supply situation i Thasland
and the demand situation in the international markets. Given that this is an industriial commodity
product, prices are quite volatile. The Group is shifting production towards more branded ready-
to-drink beverage to decommoditise its concentrale product.
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Broamded breviness rivk

The Group®s branded business in the Philippines and the Indian subcontinent through Del
Monte, and in Asia and the Middle East through S&W, is affected by a number of factors,
including. but not limited to competition, scceptance of new products, industry trends,
distribution expansion, penetration and business partners’ risks. The Group's exposure 1o these
risks is managed through the following processes, among others:

* Focus on consumption-driven marketing strategics

¢ Shill to branded value-added, packaged products with emphasis on innovation, health
and wellness, quality, competitivencss and consumer appeal

e Market and customer diversification
Increased penetration of high-growth distribution channels and markets

» Building on closer working relationships with business partners

Cperaiional risk

As an integrated producer of processed and fresh fruit products for the world market, the
Group’s eamnings are inevitably subject to certain other risk factors, which include general
economic and business conditions, change in busincss strafegy or development plans,
production efficiencics, input costs and availability, litigious counterpartics, communist rebel
activities and changes in government regulations, including, without limitation, environmental
regulations. The Group develops and executes a long-term strategic plan and annual operating
plan, supporied by a contingency plan and risk management measures. It also pursees
productivity-enhancing and efficiency-generating work practices and capital projects. To
manage insurgency risks in its operating units in the Philippines, the Group has strengthened
SCCUTITY MEAasUres.

Compliance
The Group closely monitors changes in legislation and government regulations affecting the

Group's business. It has a compliance programme that aims to monitor and ensure the Group's
compliance with laws and regulations. Compliance is a regular board agenda item.

Accounting classification and fair values

Fair valies versus carrying amounts

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carmrying amounts shown in
the balance shects, are as follows:

Other
Mnancial
liabilities Total
Loans and  within scope  carrying
Mote  receivahles ol 1AS 39 amouni Fair value
5000 L 110 50D ST000

Group
M September 2013
Cash and cash equivalents 13 82,855 - 2,855 82 855
Loans and receivables 11 75034 - 75,934 75,934
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Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables
Employves benefits

3 December 2012
(Restated)
Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and receivables

Financial labilities
Trade and other payables
Employvee benefits

Company
30 September 2013

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans and receivables

Trade and other pavables

31 December 2012
Cash and cash equivalents

[.oans and receivables

Trade and other pavables

Fair values

Estimation of foir values

ther financial axvets and lahilitiex

6
17
18

13
1

It
17
I8

Mate

17

[

et Monte PocifTe Limited ond i Subudionies

Fiaancial stafements
Perind Ended 20 Srptember 2003
158,789 ~ 158789 158,789
- 240, TER 240,758 240,758
- 85,316 B5,336 B5,316
2409 2,409 2,409
- 328503 328,503 328,503
24,555 - 24,555 24,555
B7T.131 - 87131 87.131
111,686 - 111,65 111,656
- 141,586 141,586 141,586
i 94,029 04,0249 094,029
- 5,208 5208 5,208
- 240,823 240,823 240,823
Other
fMnancial
liabilities Tuotal
Loans and  wilhin scope  carrying
receivabiles of 1AS 39 amount Fair value
S (b0 S 0D S0 5000
55,207 - 55,297 55,197
105,253 - 105,253 105,253
160,550 - 160,550 160,550
- 142,281 142,251 142,281
232 - 232 232
80,159 - B0, 150 B0.159
80,391 - B0.191 80,391
- 54,581 54,583 54,581
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The carrying amounts of other financial assets and liabilities with o maturity of less than one
year (including trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other payables
and short term borrowings) are assumed to approximate their fair values because of the shon
period to maturity.

Commitments

Operating lease commitments

Based on the existing agreements, the future minimum rental commitments as at 30 Seplember
for all non-cancellable long-term leases of real property, offices and equipment and grower
agreements (including the estimated rental on lands previously owned by National Development
Corporation (NIXC) and submitted for land distribution in compliance with the Comprehensive
Agrarian Reform Law (CARL)) are as follows:

Group
013 2
USS'000  USS000
October-December 2,672 3,598
Within one year 9697 6627
Between one to five years 44,277 30,531
More than five years 100,119 35,670

156,765 96,426

Included in the above are commitments denominated in Philippine Peso of PHP6,325 million,
cquivalent to LISS156,764,000 (201 2: PHPA,155 million, equivalent to US394,606,000).

The leases typically run for an initial period of 2 to 25 years, with an option to renew the lease
after that date. Some of the leases contnin escalation clauses but do not provide for contingent
rents. Lease terms do pot contain any restrictions on Group activities concerning dividends,
additional debts or further leasing.

Supply contracts

The Group currently has intemnational supply contracts with entities, which have exclusive
rights to the Del Monte trademarks in their respective termitories or product categories. The
Group has such agreements in respect of processed foods with Del Monte Corporation (three-
year notice of termination was served by the Group in November 2012) in North America
{except Canada), Mexico and the Caribbean, and Del Monte Asia Pie Ltd in certain Asia Pacific
countries (excluding the Philippines, the Indian subcontinent, Mynnmar and Japan). The Group
also has a supply contract for fresh pineapples with Del Monte Fresh Produce Interational Ine
which will expire on 30 Scptember 2017, These supply contracts are generally terminable by
prior written notice with periods ranging between 18 to 36 months (from certain pre-agreed
dates onwards).

Contingencies

As at 30 September 20013, a subsidiary, DMPL India Limited has a contingent liability
amounting to INR 619 million (L/S$9.3 million) in the form of a letter of undertaking securing
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Perlod Ended 30 September 2011

50% of the obligations of FieldFresh Foods Private Limited under its Loan Agreement with
Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited. in proportion to its equity interest,

Related parties
Related party transactions

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group
if the Group has the ability, directly or indircctly, to control the party or exercise significant
influence over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
partics may be individuals or other entities.

Other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, transactions with related parties are
as follows:

Group Company
September September September September
o, 2013 30,2012 30,2013 30,2002
USS'000  USS™000  USS'000  USS5'000

Expenscs
Management fees 1o a subsidiary, DMS - - 435 392
Purchases from Mutri-Asia, Inc - = - -
Management fees from DMPI Retirement

Fund (41 (41 - -
Shared [T Services from Nutri-Asia, [ne (i) {43) -

{70} {47 435 192

The transactions with related parties are carried out based on terms agreed between the parties.
Pricing for the sales of produects are market driven, less certain allowances, For purchases, the
Giroup policy is to solicil competitive quolations. Bids from any related party are evaluated on
arm's length commercial terms and subject 1o bidding against third party suppliers. Purchases
are normally awarded based on the lowest price.

Other Matters

a. On 19 February 2013, an armed group entered Camp Phillips, a residential community for
DMPL employees and an office site in Bukidnon, Mindanao, Southem Philippines, They burned
three heavy equipment units and a vehicle. One security guard was fatally shot and three others
were injured while resisting their entry. All residents of the camp were unharmed. To secure its
emplovees, DMPI sought for and obtained military security right after the incident. The incident
did not afTect DMP1's Plantation and Cannery operations.

b. On 10 June 2013, the Group listed 1.3 billion common shares on the Philippine Stock

Exchange making it the first company 1o be listed on both the Philippine Stock Exchange and
Singapore Exchange.
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¢. There were no known events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is
material to the Group, including any default or acceleration of an obligation and there were no
changes in contingent linbilities and contingent assets since the last annual statements of
financial position date.

d. There were no material off-statements of financial position transactions, arrangements,
obligations (including contingent obligations), and other relationship of the Group with
unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

e. The effects of seasonality or cyclicality on the interim operntions of the Group®s businesses
are explained in Note 24, Operating Segments.

f. The Group's material commitments for capital expenditure projects have been approved but
are still ongoing and not yet completed as of end of June 30 2013, These consist of construction,
acquisition, upgrade or repair of fixed assets needed for normal operations of the business. The
said projects will be carried forward to the next quarter until its completion. The fund to be used
for these projects will come from available cash, short and long-term loans.

g On 12 August 2013, the Dircctors declared a tax-exempt interim dividend of 0.62 US cents
per share, amounting to US57,983,000 in respect of the interim period ended 30 June 2013,
This dividend has not been provided for in these condensed consolidated interim financial
sinlements.

h, On 10 October 2013, the Group has entered into a purchase agreement with Del Monte Foods

to acquire all the shares and certain assets of certain subsidiaries, and to assume cerain
liahilities relating to the Consumer Food Business.

32. Key Performance Indicators
The following are the major performance measures that the Group uses. Analyses are employed

by comparisons and measurements based on the financial data of the current period against the
same period of previous year.

September 2013 December 2012

Liculdiey:

Current Hatio 13 1.6
Solveney;
Met Debt to Equity Ratio 68.7 46.7
MNet Dbt 1o Asset 282 234
Asset to Equity Ratio 24 2.0
kPl Foarmuls

; Comment Assets

gzt Ratio Current Liabilities
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Met Debt
Equity + Non = contreling Interest

Pt Dt to Equity Ratio

Total Azzets {Corrent = Moncarment)
Asset 1o Equity Hatio Equity + Nen — eontralbng Interests

et Debt

Mt Dbl to Assel Hatio —_——
Total Assels
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED

Management Discussion and Analysis of
Unaudited Financial Condition and Results of Operations for the
Third Quarter and Nine Months Ended 30 September 2013

For enquiries, please confack:
Jennifer Luy

Tel: (G5) G504 0940
[wyiBdelmontepactic com

AUDIT
Third quarter 2013 figures have neithes boen awdited nor reviewed by the Group's auditors

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting polices and method of computation adopted are conssient with those used in the most
recenty oudited Fnancial statements, except for the following accouniing standards, amendments o
standards and Interpretation that are effectve for annual reporting periods beginning 1 January 2013:

Amendmant 1o 145 1 Presentaton of Financial Stalements
Amendmeniio |AS 16 Classification of servicing equipment
IAS 19 (revised 2011) Employes Benofits

LAS 27 Separate Financial Siatements

145 28 (revised 2011)  Inwesiments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Amendments to |AS 32 Financial Insbruments: Preseniation = Tax effect of distnbution ta Bolders of
eguily insfruments

Amendments 1o A5 34 Intenm financial reporting and segment informaton for iofal assets and labilibies
Amendmenis o IFRS Y Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabiltes

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangemenis

IFR5 12 Disciosures of Interesis in Other Entitios
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has not appied the following accounting standards (incleding its consequential amendments) and
mlerpretations that have been issued but wil be effectve for the hnancial year beginning on or after 1 January
2014

Amendment o 1AS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financia! Liabilfies
Amendment 0 1AS 3§ Recoverable amount disclosure for non-financial assets
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRIC 21 Levies
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DISCLAIMER

This announcement may contan stalements regardng the business of Del Monle Pacfic Limited and its
subsidanes (the “Group®) that are of o forward lockng nature and are therefore based on management's
assumptions about fulure developments Such forward looking stalements are fypically identiied by words
such as ‘beleve’ "estmate’, intend’, ‘'may’, ‘expect’, and ‘project’ and siméar expressicns as they relate to the
Group, Forward looking statements involve certain risks and uncerainties as they relate to fulure events
Actual resulis may vary materialy from those targeted, expecied or projected due to varous faciors

Representatve examples of these faciors inciude [without bmitaton) general econocmic and business
condibions, change in business siralegy or development plans weather condibons, crop yelds, service
providers’ performance, production effciencies, input costs and availatslity, competticn, shifts in customer
demands and proferences, market accepiance of new products, industry frends, and changes in government
and envirenmenial reqgulatens. Such faclors that may affect the Group's fulure financial results are detailed in
the Annual Repart The reader |s cautoned to not unduly rely on these forward-looking staterments.

Meither the Group nor its advisers and representatives shall have any lability whalsoever for any loss arising,
whether directly or indwectty, from any use of dstnibubion of this announcement or its contenis

This announcement is for information only and does not constitute an invitation or offer fo acquire, purchase
or subscnbe for shares in Del Monte Pacifc

DIRECTORS' ASSURANCE
Confirmation by Directors Pursuant 1o Clause 705(5) af the Listing Manual of SGX.5T

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge, nothing has come to the atiention of the Boaard of Directors of
Del Monte Pacific Limted which may render these interim financial statements to be false or misleading in any

maternal aspect

Farand on beha'f of the Board of Directars of Del Moate Pacific Limded

{Signed)
Refanda © Gapud
Chairman of the Board

{Signed)
Joselto D Campos, Jr
Execufive Directar

24 Dctober 2013
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - THIRD QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS 2013

in US500C unless ciherwise siated  For the three months ended 30 Sopt | For the nine months ended 30 Scpt
2012 012 % 2013 2012 %
|Rextates [Hestated)”
Turrcrer 126,968 116,655 Ba 335,319 300,201 1.7
Gross profit 11,652 20 504 i 79,814 74,120 T.7
Gross rmapen (%) 48 253 {04 pod) £38 247 {09 ppi)
Operating profii 13,131 13,154 {0 .5) 1,273 30,678 13
Ciporahng manpn (%) 18.3 173 (1.9 o) 8.3 163 {1.0 ppi}
Mt profd atinbutablo to cwrars of
the company 7,203 B.318 113.4) 17 B4T 18,751 (48
Mol manan (%) 5T 71 (1.4 ppis) 53 62 {09 pplj
EPS (US conts) 056 0 (27.3) 1.38 1.74 (20.7)
bef debd {157.203] (151,381 43| (157,903} (151,381) 43
Gioanng (%) Ea.7 650 37 pots £8.7 650 3 7pois
Cash fiow used in operabons 22,176 {13, 25E) 2673 (5,367 (23,001} {TA.T
Capilal experdibute 5,363 aTa GET 11,524 T.230 B7.1
Days Days
Imverdony (days) 122 123 0 129 128 1
Heceivables (days) 53 45 T &5 62 a
Aceourl Payables (days) B1 (=] ¥ 89 B2 7

Tha Compeny § reporfing cumency is US dolles For cormevson i 53, Nese gachangs fales can be used 127 0 3010 T 25 o BBFD
and T 26m IQTE, T 26m W2 Py reder bo paga 17 e iha reslafemeant

REVIEW OF OPERATING PERFORMANCE FOR 30 AND 5M 2013

Third Quarter
Sales grew by 8% fo US5127.0 millien from WS3116 6 millon due to the strong performance of the nan

branded business and the SEW segment, bath processed and fresh

Sales in the Philippines grew 4% in Peso terms and flat in US Dollar terms. Volume axpanded on the back af
improved supply availability for the resurgent juice business, with the new juice line capacity able fo fully serve
increasing consumer demand for 100% Pineappe Juice and Maed Juice Drinks In July. the Group also
commenced ds parinership with Tipco, the juce leader in Thailand, to distibute Tipeo's 100% Frut and
Vegetable Juices in the Philippines under the *Tipco by Del Monte® co-branding. This strategic partinership will
broaden Del Monte's julce offerng in the Philippines

The S&W branded processed segment delivered sirong sales, up 47% i the third quarter, driven by China,
Korea, Mddle East and Indonesia Meanwhile, the SEW branded fresh business expanded by 31% driven by
robust sales in Korea, Japan and China. The Group had higher suppiy of the premium fresh fruet o the third
quarter which satisfied the strong fresh demand. Brand building with sampling actwiies ase being execuied in
koy markets of Korea, Japan, China and Singapare

The Group's non branded business, comprising of industrial and private label sales, including sales to nan-
affilated Del Monte companies under long term supply agreements, accounted for 35% of Group sales in the
third quarter. The non branded business generated sales of USS44 8 million, 19% higher year on yoar, on
impreved sales of processed pineapple and tropical mixed fruit products. This fted the non branded
business's operating profit to US51.% million, up 16%, despie pineapple julce concentrate (PJC) prices being
lower by 16% year on year, PJC prices have seen a slight recovery of 4% versus the second quarter 2013

Group gross profit rose 7% to US$31.7 milien from USS28.5 million on higher velume and better sales mix,
mainky in the Phikppines and S&W markets

The Group's Indian jeint veniure posted higher sales in the processed foods business under the Del Mante
brand As a result, the Group recognised a share of loss of USS$1 2 millon for its 47% stake in the FieldFresh
jeent wventure, lower than prior year guarter's US%1.4 millign, on belter sales mix, improved prices, reduced
overhead and tghter management of expenses The equity loss was in line with expectation
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Base net profit of USS5E 8 mdlon was 7% higher than the same period [ast year but after incurmng one-clf
transacton fees of US31.T milion for the proposed acquisdicn of Ded Monte Foods' consumer food Busness
in the US, net profit was down 13% 1o USST 2 million, The Group expects that the transaction fees would be
appromately USEE million for the year, which would impact net eafnings. Howewer, the base operating
incoma of the Group is expected to be higher than las? year,

Cperating cash fiow s at US322 2 million, & turnaround from prcr year's negative USS11.7 milion, due to
lower receivables and higher payables The Company ended wih a net debt position of US3157 8 milion as
of 30 September 2013, and a geanng of 6%, higher than prior year guarier's B4% But lower than second

guarior's 65%

MNino Months
Sales rose 12% fo US3335 4 milion from prior year's US5300 2 million due to higher volume and batter sales

LK

Sales in the Philppines grew by 11% versus the same period |ast year on growth across all majos product
categones and favourable sales mix

Sales of SAW branded processed segment increased 6% drven by China and the Modle East Meanwhile,
the 5&W branded fresh business expanded by 24% driven by robust sales in Japan, China and Korea, The
Group had higher supply of the premium fresh fruit which satisfied the strong fresh demand

The non branded business grow 14% due to better volume However, operating Income was much lower,
down 58%, due 1o lower pineapple juce concentrate prices, increase in warehousing costs partly offset by
higher volume and betfer sa'es mix

Group gross profit rose B% to USST0.8 millon due to higher valume and betier sales max Gross margn
declined to 23 8% from 24 7% due to higher warehousing and distnbuticn costs

Operatng praft impreved by 1% 1o US331.3 millen on better valume.

The Group recognised a shate of loss of US33.6 million for ds 47% stake in the Indian FieldFresh jint
weniure, lower than prior years loss of US34.6 millon on better sales mor lower overhead and tighter

management of expenses

Hewever, Group net profit deckned by 5% to US$17.8 milien as a result of the non-recurring expenses of
US31.7 millien refatng to transaction fees for the proposed US acguisition and USS1.2 million of fees relating
to the dual listng in the Philippine Stock Exchange last June Adding thess back, net profit for ine manths
would have been US$20 7 milion, of up 11%.

Operating cash fiow was a negative LSS5 4 milion compared to a negatve USS23 0 maton in the prior year
penod manly due lo changes in working capital

VARIANCE FROM PROSPECT STATEMENT

Before the incurrence cf transacton fees in relaton to the proposed US acqusition, the Group's third quarter
and mine-manth 2013 resuls were In line with earlier gudance that the Group's 2013 profits are expected to
be better compared to that of the same penod last year However, with the incurrence of these recent
transaction fees, the Group's net income was lower than that of the same period last year

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Group expects fo improve base earnings in 2013 drwven by bath
branded and non branded business with higher revenue from better volume and sales mao in the Philippines
S&W markots and export markets The Grfoup contnues to pursue sales of higher margin valuo-added
progucts. |n adgdition, the Group continues fo implement operatonal effciencies, procurement savings and
actve cosl management. As a result of the one-off ransacton fees Being ncurred in relation 1o the preposed
acquisiton of the US company, together with the dual lisbng expenses incurred earlier, the Group expecls o
report lower net earnings in 2013, However, the base operating incame of the Group is expected to be higher

than last year
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On 11 October 2013, DMPL announced the proposed acquisition of Del Monle Foods' consumer food
business i the US for US31.675 billion. Ths historic ransacton allows DMPL greater access o a well-
established and profitable branded consumer food business under the Del Monte, S&W, Contandina and
College Inn brands in the world's biggest market, and also gives it exclusive rights to distnbute processed
food in the fast growing South American market. Tha acquisition underlines DMPL's vision to be one of the
tastest growing global branded food and beverage companies as well as its goal to enhance sharehalder

value,

REVIEW OF TURNOVER, GROSS PROFIT AND OPERATING PROFIT

BRANDED
For the three months ended 30 September
In US§ 000 Branded

013 ‘m’:ﬂ g
Turmover B2,132 TH.A78 4.1
Gross Profi 26,566 25187 5.4
Gross Mamin (%) 323 319 0.4 ppt
Crperating Profit 11,236 11,562 {Z.8)
Operating Margin (%) 13.7 14.7 {1.0 ppr)
For the nino months ended 30 Septembear
In LS$'000 Branded

2013 PO *Cha
Turmaweor 21111 189 507 108
Gross Prohi 68,258 60, 885 122
Grozs Margin (%) 309 0.5 @4 ppt
Opetating Profi 28,652 24,6501 16.0
Operating Margin (%) 130 124 0.6 oot
Third Quarter

Reported under the branded segment are sales and peofit on sales in the Philippines, comprising prmanty of
Del Monta branded products, Including Del Monte traded goods; S&W products in Asia and the Middle East,
and Del Monte products from the Philippines into the Indian subcontinent

Turnowver of the branded business, which accounied for 65% of the Group's turnaver in the thed guarier of
2013, grew 4% o US352.1 million from USETE 9 million due to higher sales of S&W.

Sales in the Philippines grew 4% in Peso terms and flat in US DoBar terms, Volume expanded on tha back
of improved supply availability for the resurgent juice business, with the new juice line capacity able to fully
sorve ncreasing consumer demand for 100% Pineappla Juice and Mixed Juice Drinks. In July, the Group
dlso commenced s partnership with Tipco, the juice leader in Thailand, 1o distnbute Tipeo's 100% Fruit and
Vegetable Juices in the Philippines under the "Tipco by Del Monie® co-branding. This strategic partnership
will broaden Del Monte's juice offering in the Philippines,

The S&W branded processed segment delvered strong saloes, up 47% in the third quarder, driven by China,
Korea, Middle East and Indonesia. Meanwhile, the 58W bronded fresh business expanded by 31% driven
by robust sales in Korea, Japan and China, The Group had higher supply of the premum fresh fruit in the
third quarter which satisfied the strong fresh demand. Brand budding with sampling activiies are being
executed in key morkels of Korea, Japan, China and Singapaore.

Gross profit increased by 5% 1o US326.6 milbon while operating profit declined by 3% to US311.2 million
mainly due 1o higher operating cosis
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Nine Months _
Turmover in the branded business, which accounted for 66% of the Group’s turnover in the nine months of

2013, grew 11% 1o US5221.1 milion from USS5189.5 million on higher sales in the Philippines and in the
SEW business, both processed and frash.

Tumover in the Philippines rose 11% due with major calegones registering growth, especially in the
processed frud and boverage segments,

Sales of S&W branded processed segment increased 6% driven by China and the Middie East. Meanwhile,
the SEW branded fresh business expanded by 24% driven by robust sales in Japan, China and Korea. The
Group had higher supply of the premium fresh fruit which satisfied the strong fresh demand.

Due to higher volume, better sales mix and prices as well as cost improvements, gross profit for the branded
segment improved by 12% o USSE68.2 milion and operating profit rosa 16% to US$28.7 million.

HOMN ERANDED
For the three months ended 30 September

In US$'000 Hon Supply Contract Supsply Contact Tedal
Anla Pacifc Eurospes aind Morth Amarica | Hon Branded Bus|rsss
2012 012 2042 012
00 o, WO | 2003 SR '.U:I'rnl 013 ey Cha | 2o SR %Chg
Turncver | sg81 57 126 | 19086 13555 474 | BT 19114 03 | 44034 37718 184
Gross Prof 1242 1043 191 | 1913 1560 12 1811 1598 173 | S088 4307 18.1
Giross Margn(%) 1.9 207 1.2ppis 2.9 123 (74 pees) ae k| 14 ppis 113 184 afppd
Oparatrg Prote | 848 a5 614 118 4 [r24) | (2% 624 128 | 1808 1412 161
Oy s (%) 187 116 S5ipal o8 AT 25 L3 33 10 prd 437 43 (01 pe0
For the nine months ended 30 Seplember
InUSso00 | Mon Supply Contract Supply Conlact Total
: Ania Pacific | Europs aad North Amedica Mam Branded Business
|y T v o2 = | 2y AUIR o 013 a2 C
| ey %Cha | Resug) 9 (Renaing) CP0 L B
Turraver 17,012 14,700 Mo 5103 A 337 | 45031 47505 [S4) | 114268 100,664 115
Gross Prald 4314 1851 182 | 2488 5872 481y | arTed 3T e MEE 11IM (1)
Groas Margin (%) 41 248 (07 pgl ag 153 (105pot)| 105 78 2Tppis §a.1 111 {10paty)
Oipsarating Profe &8 2,18 200 ||1.um 3300 (1435} | 1,443 a7 1070 81 BIET (5TE
1
I‘:p.l.ll'i'g'lﬂr‘hl 146 148 3.2 et 2.0 BE (1174 palsp 12 15 1.7 pply | I3 it [Jﬂn:l'.l.l
Third Quartor

Reported under the non branded segment are sales and profil en sales of private label and non branded
processed fruits, beverages, other processed products and fresh fruit, and sales and profit on sales to non-
affikated Del Monte companies under long term supply contracts and below market prices

Turnover of the non branded business accounted for 35% of Group wmover thss quarer. The segment's
sales increased by 18% fo US344.8 million from US33T.T million on improved sales of processed pineapple
and tropical mixed fruil products. This lifted the non branded business’s operating profit to US31.9 million, up
16%, despite pineapple julce concentrate (PJC) prices being lower by 16% year on year. PJC prices have
seen a slight recovery of 4% versus the second quarter 2013

Nine Months

The Group's wmover of non branded business accounted for 24% of Group sakes in the ning months of
2013. Tumaover for non branded segment increased by 14% to US$114.3 million from USS5100.7 millsan for
the same reasons as those for the thisd gquarter as well as highar value added products sales.
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However, gross profit was down 13% to US511.5 milion while operating income fell 58% to US32.6 million
mainly due to significantly lower pineapple jusce concentrate prices.

REVIEW OF COST OF GOODS SOLD AND OPERATING EXPENSES

% of Turnaver For the thres months ended 30 September For the ning months ended 30 Soptombor
2013 2012 Comments 2013 2012 Comments
[Rastated) [Restated]
Cost of Goods Sold : Drui 10 Megher warehowsing
754 4.7 Due lo unfavourable mix = 76,2 753 and distribution cost
Disiribuftion and i ;
 Solng Exprises 6.6 T4  Due o liming of mdiatives T4 7.5 Sameas 30
GAA Expenses T1.B 53 Due lo arganizadion build wp 6.7 B2 Sameas 30
Othor Cporating Primarily dua 1o |1A5 adustmonts and ather
Expenses 2.3 13 a ; a.7 0.7 Same as 30

REVIEW OF OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES TO INCOME STATEMENTS

It USS000 | For the three months ended 30 September For the ning months ended 30 Seplember
2013 2012 % Comments 2013 2012 " Commonts
(Restaled) {Festated)

Deprecialan and (4,25%) {3.797) 122 Due o higher capex of Philiggne | (13,152} (10,872) 21.0 Sameas 30

_amortisation | subsidiary

“interest income 55 124 {..-EI 3} Lowor intorost  incoma  from 318 448 (288} Sameas 30
orrating assets = —— = =

_Intorest expense | (1,256)  (1,075) 16.8 __ Higher levels of borrowings {3,150) (2 B0d) 123 Samoas 30

Share of boss of J, | (1,158 [1,413) a0 Highor  sales and  reduced | [3,590)  (46845) (227) Sameas 30

nel of tax i expangas, in ihe Indian joint weniure

T axmbcn | [2,782) [2479) 122  Hegher imcomse from taxable enbiy {5,540)  (5127) 81 Samoas 30

REVIEW OF GROUP ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

"Extract of Accounts with | 30Sept 30 Sept 31 Dec  Comments

Significant Variances 2013 2012 202

(Restated) (Restaled)

in USS'000

Joird wenture 21248 21678 21,507 Duslo decine in FieldFresh lodses

Hher assets 18023 18340 14,£00 Higher delered charges

Heolofical asasts | 111,093 105559 109,665 Due lo higher cycled growing crop costs om increased m:m:gu

Irneesndories 131,148 124380 113,458 Hegher pachaging maberials resulling rom stralegic punchaso

Trade and other recervables 00327 S8734 102388 Due to timing of collections of recelvables

_Cash and cash equivalonts B2 55 17658 24 555  Higher cash mamiy coming from borrowings

Financial liabilities = non-furmend 12504 17, IZI?E 15 579 Lower borrowangs from repayment of koans

PR T Duatuwtmgmpﬂalm-qmremmﬂarﬂnewhuurﬁatﬂhﬂm
Finandial liabilities — current 228,184 151,674 125807 | of Del Mants Foods' con I 35 sog I
Dueg 1o iming of payments mades 1o suppliers and higher purchaso

T ad other pltyacess ___ﬂ"ﬁ'm_ _ED_.:.':'I?.J. it "~ __requeremonis noeded to support the incroased level of business

_Currend fax liabdties 1 2243 2843 5 174 Due 1o payment of incoms taxes
SHARE CAPITAL

Taotal shares outstanding remain at 1,296,600,071 as of 30 September 2013 (30 September 2012
1,080,222 494 and 31 December 2012 1,080,222 484). Share capital i at US313.0 millon {30 Seplember
2012 and 31 December 2012 US510.8 million). Markel price options and share awards were granted
pursuant to the Company's Executive Stock Option Plan and Restricted Share Plan as sel out in the table

below,
Dato of Grant Dptions Share Awards Reciplent{s)
7 March 2008 1,550,000 1,725,000 Hey Exaculives
- 1,611,000 CED

20 May 2008
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12 May 2008 - 3,749,000 Koy Execulives

29 Apnl 2011 . 2,643,000 CEQ

21 November 2012 - 67,700 Mon-Executive Dinector

30 Aprd 2013 150,000 486,880 Key Execubives

22 August 2013 - 628,000 Executve/Non-Executive Directors

The number of shares outstanding includes 800,420 shares held by the Company as treasury shares as at
30 September 2013 (30 September 2012: 1,558,700). Please refer to the table below for the purchase and
transfers of reasury shares during 2013, However, there was no sale, dsposal and canceliation of treasury
shares during the period and as at 30 September 2013,

Movement of Treasury Shares Treasury Shares
Asat 31 Dec 2012 Beginning balanca 1,558,700
28 February 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 2,104,000
1 March 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 123,000
4 March 2013 Purchase of reasury shares 189,000
13 March 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options (200,000)
22 March 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options (200.000)
1 April 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options (400,000)
B May 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 254,000
7 May 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 125,000
14 May 2013 Purchase of reasury shares 258,000
14 May 2013 Transferred in connection with the wvesting of 1,057,200 (1.268,640)

shares outl of the 2 643,000 shares awarded on 29 April 2011
plus the bonus shares of 211,440 granted on 30 Apnl 2013,
14 May 2013 Transferred in connection with the westing of 1,377.200 {1.652,640)
shares out of the 3,740,000 shares awarded an 12 May 2009
plus the bonus shares of 275,440 granted on 30 Apnl 2013
_At 30 Sept 2013 Ending balance N 500,420
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BORROWINGS AND NET DEBT
Liguidity i US5'000 A= at 30 Sepiember As at 31 Dec
10131 L 01z
Gross bomowings {240,758) {16E B4 {141,688
Current (228,194) [151,B74) {125,807
Cecured . . i
Unsecured [228,194) [157,874) (125,007
Moh-curmerd [12,564) [17.076) (1560
Socurod X : i
Urdecured {12,564 117,075 (15,678}
Less Cash and bank batances B2 ESS 17 5658 24 555
Mot cebt {157,5903] {1561,381) {(117.031)

The Group's net debt (cash and bank balances less borrowings) amounted to US$157.9 milion as at 30
Seplember 2013 as compared to a not debt of US5151.4 million as at 30 Seplember 2012 and US5117.0
milion as at year-end 2012, The higher net debt was due to working capital requarements

DIVIDENDS
No dividends wern declared for this quarter and cofmespanding prior yeas quarter.

INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The aggregata value of IPT conducted pursuant to shareholders’ mandate obtained in accordance with
Chapter 9 of the Singapore Exchange's Listng Manual was as follows

In US%000 Aggregate vabue of all IPTs [excluding Aggregate value of all IPTs conducted
transactions less than 55100000 and under shareholders’ mandate
For tha three months  transacticns conducted under sharcholders’  pursuant to Rule 920 {excluding
ended 30 Scptember  mandate pursuant to Rule 920§ transaciions kess than 535100,000)
2013 012 2013 012
HIL NIL NIL KIL
In US5'000 Aggregate valug of all [PTs jexcluding Aggregate vabkue of all IPTs conducted
iransactions less than 55100,000 and under shareholders' mandale
For the nino months  transactions conducted under sharoholders'  pursuant to Rule 920 [excluding
ended 30 September  mandato pursuant to Rule 520) transactions less than S5100,000)
2013 2012 2013 2012
HIL MIL MIL NIL
Rule 704(13)

Pursuant 1o Rule 704(13) of the Listng Manual of the Singapore Exchange Secunties Trading Limded, the
Board of Directors of Del Mante Pacific Limded (the "Company’) wishes to confirm that there are no persans
CCoupying managenal positions in the Company or any of s prncpal subsidiaries who are relatves of a
Director or Chie! Executive Officer or substantal sharehalder of the Company
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Amounts in USS 000 For the three months For the nine months
ended 30 September ended 30 Seplember
2011 2012 % 2013 2mz
[Restaled) [Restalad)
Turnowor 126,966 118,535 B9 33534 a0 20
Coal of sales [95,314) (B7CE1) 24 {255, 56.5) [220,081)
Gross profit 31,652 29 504 T3 T 814 T4 120
Dhstnbubon and selbng axponsos [B.443) (B,57E) {1.6] (23,664} (2 502)
General and adminssiration experses (89,66T) (B,200 5549 {22, 544) [18,545)
Other operating expenses 412) {1,534) {T31) (2,333} {2,105)
Profit from cperations 13,131 13,154 (0.5) 3. 30,878
Finarcial incoem™ 55 126 [56.3) 18 451
Finarcisl expense* (.04 01,110 840 {%,618) 2, 806)
Mot finance incomel/[expense) {1.587] [GEd] 101,89 |4,256) {2,355y
Shate of loss of jpind venturo, rot of
tax {1,240) {1,526)  [1RT) 1,858 (5,041)
Frofit belore axaton 9,504 10,654 7.3a] 23,121 3482
Taxatian {2,782) [2479) 12.2 [5.540] (5,127}
Profit aftor taxation Fix2 B,205 (1312 17,501 18,355
Profit attributable Lo:
Owniers ol the company 7,201 Ba1B [13.4) 17,847 18,751
Mon-cortroling inleres] ) & b [28.3) {266) [336)
Profit for the period 7432 RIS (1A 17,581 18355
Notes:
Deprecialion and amorbasation {4,.259) {3.787) 122 {13,153 {10,873
Prowision for assel impairment 75 6B 103 240 203
Proeesion lor inverdory obsolescerce {330) (46] 617.4 {1,351) {1.014)
Prowizeon for coubtiul debls {1.330) (4 2152 70T} {236}
Gainfloss) on disposal of fued pssets 1 107 199.1) 133 121
*Financial incomo com prise:
Inborest incesme 55 124 156.3) e 448
Foieign eschange gain W - nm . 3
55 128 (S6.3) s 451
“Flmantial expense comprisa:
Interest oxponse [1.256] (1,075 16.8 {3,150) (2.808)
Foregn eschangs gain {lass) [T8E) _i3m  2a57 [1,465) -
{2.042) (1,110 B4.0 (4,615 {2,806}

i — nol meanengiul

1T
110

1.7
ot
216
10.8
13
29.3)

B4.5
LFE ]

(22.5)

1.5

a1
42

(48]
(32.8)
(4.2

1.0
18.2
1.2
15T7.1
9.9

{28.8)

[29.3)

123

Ba.5
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Eamings per grdinary sharo in US conts For tho three months  For the nine months
ended 30 Septomber  ended 30 Septomber
013 2072 2013 2012
Eamings per ordnary sharg basod on ned proht atinbuiabio to {Hesialed) (Hesinied)
sharchaolders:
(i} Based on weighied avetage no. of ordinary shares 056 077 1.8 1.74
[} On i Tully diluted besis 055 077 1.37 173

DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UMALUDITED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Amounis in LXS3'000 For the ning months ended 30 September
1013 FLU .
[Reslaled)
17,581 18,355 (43

Prafit lof the period

Cther comprehensive income [after reclassification adjustmant]:

frems that will or may be reclassified subsequentty fo profit or

Toss

Eschange difererces on translatng of ieign operabions [14,643) 11,679
Changas in Talr value ol loreard contracis

[2254)

frerms that will Aof be classiffed fo profif or loss

“alue of ermployoe sorvicos required for issue of share opbons

Adjusimant relaling bo paor penod recorded directly la equidy

{Remessufernent of Rebrement Banodil - 1AS 10) 1,510 335 4701

Incoma tax redating 1o components of olher comprehersive incomo
- Ghanpos i fair value of fonvard confracts

Cther comprehensive income for the poriod, not of tax {12,733} 12014 (206.0
Total comprebensive intome for the poriod 4 848 30,363 (B4 )
Attributable to:

Crwets ol the company 5114 0765 {83.4)
Non-controlling irderesis [F66] [354G) (32 8)

Total comprohonsive Income lor the period 4 B4R 0,363 (B4 0
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Paga 12alf I7

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Amounits in US5 000 Group Company
30 Sep 30 Sop 1 oec 30 Sep 30 Sep M Dec
2013 2012 2012 2013 201 200
(Unaudited) (Restated) (Reslated)  (Unaudited)  (Unaudded) {ALed)
Mon-Current Assols
Fropey, plant srd
equipment 849,256 B85 654 03,350 - - -
Subsidanas - . - A5 243 A5 442 85,447
Jont verlure 21,246 21,670 21,507 -
intangible assels 15,005 15,4576 15433
Daforrod 1ax assels 751 1,201 1,81
Oiher pasels 18,823 10,340 14 466
Empioyea Bonofits - . i N i ; .
145,181 144 435 14-!5-,5-5'{ 85 442 A5 442 35 442
Current pasels
Imveniones 131,149 124 ZBD 113458
Biological assols 111,003 105,850 10 G - . :
Trace mnd ofher feceiables S0,32r OB, 714 102,388 105,288 70,147 BD 115G
Cash and cash equivalents BZESS 17 564 24,555 55,267 el 232
415,424 5541 350,068 160,585 703G 80,311
Total Azsscts 560,605 491,036 456 653 $46.037 155818 165,833
Equity attrbutable to equiy holders af ihe Company
Share capilal 12,575 10,814 10,818 12,5975 10,618 10,818
Heserves 19,089 223,838 2481, 77T BB 01 6539 100,432
Equity afinbutabla to owners
ol ihe Compary 232,064 234 656 25 505 103,746 102,757 111,250
MNon-cortroding inleresd (2,208 (180 (1,835 - - .
Total Equity 229,859 2X2 TR0 240656 103,746 102757 111,250
Hon-Current Liabilities
Financial ablibes 12,564 17,075 15,670
Employes Benclits 409 6,165 5208
14,973 23210 20,887 -
Current Liabilities
Trada and olher payakblos 85,336 a0.2463 04,029 142,281 63,061 4 583
Financial liskaliles 218,154 151,874 125807 - - -
Currert tax kabilities .24 2E43 5174 5 - E
N 315,773 234,880 225110 142,281 53,061 £4 53
Total Liabilities 330,746 258 250 245,007 142,281 53,061 54 £3
Total Equity and Liabilitas 560,605 431,000 456 552 246,027 155 E18 105 B33
MNAV per ordnary share (US
cents) 17.73 2155 2 B.00 .51 1030
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Share Resorve
Sharg Sharp option Revenue  Tor own Taital
capital promium  Feseres reserve shares cquity
USE000  USH000  USHODD USEODD USS000 LSsDoa
Comparny
2012
A1 January 2012 10,618 9212 567 24015 [2,0%4) 104, 358
Profit for the penodiTolal comprohonsae
incorma kol 1he penod 21,248 140
Transactions with cwnars of the Company
recogniscd directly in equity
Contribwtions by and distnbutions to
awners .
Value of errployoo sonvces recenwed far
msue of sharo ophons 520 - 531
Share options exsfcised {1.55) - 1,550 -
Dvwidends = 3 (23,370 (23370
Total cordribubsons by and deainbubons io
Crwerais of the Company - 11,030 (23,370) 165D (22850
AL 30 Soptember 2012 10,818 60212 1,337 21,804 (B04) 102 757
Share Reservo
Sharo Sharp Cption Revenue Tor own Total
capital  premium  reserve FEsor shares equity
USS'000 USS 00D US$00a Us5'a00 LSS o000 USS'000
Coampaeny
2013
AL T Jeruary 2013 10,E18 G0, GEZ 43 30,301 (S04) 111,250
Profd for the penodTotal comprehenshe
incorma for tha parcd _ 1E, 141 18,141
Transactsons with owners of the Company
recognised directly in equity
Contributions by and distributions (o
awners F .z
Share borus iS5 2157 (&, 167 §
Dividerds . - - (24,319 {24,215
Acquisibon of troasury sharos - - - {2,188) (2,1E48)
Share Optons eosfosed 225 (ng) 265 44
Shate based payment ransachons {563} (1,245] 1,604 -
Valug of cmployeo senecos rocoivod for
msun of share cpbons a8 £58
Tolal contnbubions By &nd distnbubaons (o
Crarers of e Cofmpany 2157 [334) {BAXY {20 478) [125) {6 G4s)
At 30 September 2013 12,4978 649 344 &0 21,566 {629) 103,746
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Amounts in USS'000 For the three months For the ning months
ended 30 September ended 30 Soptember
M3 2012 2013 2012
Unaudited (Restatod) Unaudited (Restated)
Oiporating activities
Hal profit atirbutable lo shancholders 7.203 BB 17,847 18,751
Adjusimonts for,
Amortisabon of intangible asscls 142 142 428 428
Depeeciation of proparty, plant and equipmaont 4117 3,655 12,724 10,444
Provision for asset impairment (75) {52) {240) {203)
Prendsion for imeentory cbsolescence 330 45 1,351 1.014
Provision for doubtiul debls 1.330 432 Tor 238
Gamn on disposal of fxed assets {1 (107} (133) (121}
Share of profit of joind vaniure, net of fax 1,158 1413 3580 4,845
Equity-sattied share-based paymont transactions zr a5 458 520
Income tax expensa - 2,782 2479 5540 5127
Operating profid before waorking capdal ehanges 17.014 16,3856 42,272 40,843
Other assols {500 (1.402) (4,122) iB.48£)
Imveniorias {8, 049) (9.652) (25,050) (30,783)
Biological assets (247T) (1,134) {7.935) (8,3a71)
Trade and other receivables 7,798 [23,054) 12,541 (7.885)
Trade and other payables including employee bonofits 11,350 7,603 {14,119) (5,405)
Femeasurement effect of retiement plan (2421) (1218 (1,207} (320}
Operating cash fow 23,205 (12,381) 2,339 {18, 405)
Incoms laxas paid __|1,029) {878 (¥.706) {3,507}
Cash flows gonarated from / jused in} operating acihilies 22176 (13,260 (5.367) {23,002)
Investing activitos
Interest recaied 52 134 53 462
Proceads from disposal of propedy, plant and equipment 27 106 351 146
Adddional investmant im joing venturo {1,94E) {1,184) {3,545) {2.530)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5263) (3.176) [13,524) (7.230)
Cash flows used in investing activities {7,130} {£,123) (16,463) {8.152)
Financing activitios
Interest paid {1,010) {1.105) {2,677 (2.030)
Acguisition of treasury sharos - - {,188) -
Procesds from bomowings 60,548 29,728 107,077 52042
Procesds from exercise of share options = . 404 .
Dividends pas {8.022} (7 @48} (E370)
Caszh flows generated from financang actvitoes 51,514 20,852 78297 25,742
Hot increaseldecrease] in cash and cash equivalents 66,560 3,453 56,461 (6,412
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 18,894 14,040 24,555 20,877
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents - |2,588) 53 1.838 3103

Cazh and cash equivalents, end of period B2,B55 17,568 B2.B55 17,504
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Impact of change in accounting policy

The adopton of the amendments to IAS 19(R) resulted in certain changes 1o the Group's previous accounting
policies. The amendmenis were applied on a retrospective basis and comparative sta‘ements for 2012 have

been restated to refiect the changes in accounting policies
The effects of the adoption cn the financial stalements are as follows:
Amaounts in USS000

increase / [decrease) in:

Consolidated Financial Position
As of As of
31 Dee 2012 1 Jan 2012
Inctoase in deferred tax assets 1,133 1.575
Cecrease in resene fof rebrement plan {2,864} {3,853}
Increase in employeo benefits 37T 5,251
fncrease in relained earm:ings - unagprogriated ana 183
Decrease in fransiation resernve (17} Z

Incomo
For the period
M Septoember
2012
Decrease in retrement cost presented as part of general and administratve

CHpENSes {43)
Increase in income tax expense 13
Crverall increase in profit for the period A0
Remeasurement of refirement benefi 478
Tax effect of remeasurement of retirement benefil [143)

OCrverall increase in other comprehensive income for the penod 335



